MARKLUND

To: Members of the Marklund Board of Directors
Tim Adkins Gerry Estes Laura Karlins
Jim Armbruster Carol Donahue  Yaneth Medina
Howard Brandeisky Jerry Finis Frank Murnane Jr.
Maleeha Basha Karyn Fitch Dan Whiston
Carie Carney Dan Foley Ari Smith

From: Mike Herlihy
Chair of the Board of Directors

Subject:  Board of Directors Meeting
7:00 P.M. Thursday, June 20, 2024
Marklund Hyde Center — Geneva, IL

6:45

7:00

7:05

7:25

7:30

7:45

7:50

8:00

8:05

8:10

8:35

8:30

8:55

Dinner
Call to Order/ Changes to the Agenda
Mission Moment: Development

Board Chair Report
Previous Minutes of April 4, 2024 (Tab 4)

Finance Committee Report — ACTION NEEDED
e Approval of FY25 Budget (Tab 5)

MW(C Expansion Update

Governance Committee Report — ACTION NEEDED (Tab 6)
e FY25 Slate of Officers/Committees
e Annual Board Survey
e New Board Members

Friend of the Year- ACTION NEEDED (Tab 7)
Development Update (Tab 8)
MHC Incident Update

President and CEO Report (Tab 9)
e 2025 Board Calendar
e Board Retreat Review Thurs. Aug. 8th

Old Business/New Business/Announcements

Adjournment

Next Meeting is at the Marklund Hyde Center
Wednesday, October 30, 2024 7:00 P.M. (Board)

Staff

Kudus Badmus
Gil Fonger
Heather Graves
Mary Kobbeman

M. Herlihy
H. Graves

M. Herlihy

J. Finis

G. Fonger

M. Herlihy

G. Fonger
H. Graves
G. Fonger

G. Fonger

M. Herlihy/G. Fonger

If you are not able to attend the meeting, or will be joining via Zoom in please let Mary Kobbeman know.

(mkobbeman@marklund.org)




Finance
Committee
Meeting
5:30-6:45 p.m.

Corner Conference
Room

Board of
Directors
Meeting
7:00-8:30 p.m.

Location:
Marklund Hyde

Center, Geneva

Thursday,
June 20, 2024

1. Finance Committee Agenda

2. Previous Finance Committee
Minutes

3. Financial Statements

4. Pervious Board Minutes

5. FY25 Budget

6. Governance Committee Report

7. Friend of the Year

8. Development Update

9. President & CEO Report



MARKLUND

Members of the Finance Committee

0
Marklund Board of Directors Staff
Tim Adkins Yaneth Medina Kudus Badmus
Gerry Estes Frank Murnane Jr. Gil Fonger
Jerry Finis Mike Herlihy Mary Kobbeman
Dan Foley
From: Jerry Finis
Chairman of the Finance Committee
Subject: Finance Committee Meeting
5:30 P.M. Thursday, June 20, 2024
Marklund Hyde Center, Corner Conference Room, Geneva
Time Agenda:
5:30 Call to Order J. Finis
5:30 Cerity Partners- Endowment Report P. Fischbach
6:10 Previous Minutes (Tab 2) J. Finis
Minutes of April 4, 2024
Minutes of May 23, 2024
6:15 Financial Statements (Brief Highlights and Questions) (Tab 3) K. Badmus
A. Marklund May 2024 (Att. #3a)
B. Marklund Charities May 2024 (Att. #3b)
6:40 Other Business K. Badmus
6:45 Adjournment J. Finis

Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 30™ in Geneva. If you are unable to attend the
meeting, please notify Mary Kobbeman (mkobbeman@marklund.org) if you will be joining with

Zoom.



MARKLUND
MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Thursday, April 4, 2024 5:30 P.M.
Marklund Hyde Center
Geneva, IL

CALL TO ORDER
Jerry Finis called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

PRESENT
Carol Donahue, Jerry Finis, Mike Herlihy,

ZOOM
Gerry Estes, Tim Adkins, Yaneth Medina

ABSENT
Dan Foley, Frank Murnane Jr.

STAFF
Kudus Badmus, Gil Fonger, Mary Kobbeman

PREVIOUS MINUTES
Jerry F. asked for a motion to approve the minutes of January 25, 2024. Gerry E. motioned, Carol D.
seconded, and the minutes were approved.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Kudus B. reviewed the February Financial Statements stating that YTD, overall Revenue was under
budget by $1.1M. Residential services were under budget by $442K, while the Day School was under
budget by $500K. He also mentioned that the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) was
still reviewing the approved $2.50 per hour rate increase that was supposed to have taken effect since
January, 2024. Mike H. asked whether the $2.50 increase was added to the gross salary of the direct care
staff. Kudus B. responded that $1.25 was to be added to the hourly pay of frontline staff while the
remaining $1.25 was to be utilized at the discretion of management. He added that the estimated retro
payment from the state for January and February totaled $435K.

Kudus continued by saying that Salaries and Employee Benefits were under budget by $300K. He
mentioned that the ongoing retention program has been yielding favorable results, as reflected in the
reduction in the Consulting — Nurses & Aides expenses. The weekly average reduction in agency spend
approximates $20K since the beginning of the 16-week initiative. Kudus B. also reviewed the MC/DD
facilities (page 4) and bed hold implications of the tier reimbursement system. Mike H. inquired whether
open bed days are accounted for in the budget. Kudus B. responded that allowances are made for
hospitalizations and open bed days in every budget. He added that MWC is currently down by 4 tier 1
residents which was very unusual.

In concluding his report, Kudus B. stated that YTD operating results noted a cash loss of $4.3M,
unfavorable to budget by $1.1M. He reiterated that the numbers do not include the pending retro payment
of $435K mentioned above.



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, April |[ 2024

Construction Budget Update

Gil F. provided a list of the unanticipated major items and mandated upgrades that necessitated the

request for an increase of the previous Board-approved funds for the MWC expansion/renovation from
$16.5M to $17.0M.

After a brief discussion with Gil F. satisfactorily answering questions posed by the committee members,
Mike H. presented the following motions:

Authorize the President/CEQO to spend up to $1.5 Million from board authorized funds in
the endowment for the construction of the Marklund Wasmond Center. Carol D. moved;
Yaneth M. seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Authorize the President/CEO to spend up to $17.0 million and to do everything necessary,
up to and including financing, construction documents, and permits, to be under
construction for the 24-bed expansion and renovation of Marklund Wasmond Center. Carol
D. moved, Yaneth M. seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Jerry F. called for a motion to adjourn. Carol D. motioned, Yaneth M.
seconded, and the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m.




MARKLUND
MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:30 P.M.
Marklund Hyde Center
Geneva, IL

CALL TO ORDER
Jerry Finis called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

PRESENT
Gerry Estes, Jerry Finis, Dan Foley, Mike Herlihy, Yaneth Medina

ABSENT
Tim Adkins, Frank Murnane Jr.

STAFF
Kudus Badmus, Gil Fonger (Zoom), Mary Kobbeman

FISCAL YEAR 2025 MARKLUND BUDGET

Kudus B. opened his presentation by reviewing the Finance Committee Commission. He highlighted the
key responsibilities of the Committee, emphasizing that reviewing the budget is one of its major
functions. Kudus B. continued with an overview of each program, including the number of residents,
community clients, and students served in each area. Additionally, he analyzed the five-year trends for
Marklund and Development.

Kudus B. then reviewed the Variance Summary (tab 3), stating that the consolidated revenue for the FY
2025, approximately $48M, is $3.4M over the projected FY 2024 year-end revenue projections of
$44.5M. He further discussed the detailed revenue by program (tab 4). Kudus B. stated that Marklund’s
budgeted revenue of $42M for FY 2025 from all funding sources noted an increase of $4.6M or 12.3%
over FY 2024 year-end projections. He indicated that the majority of the increase was related to the Day
School program, with an estimated increase of $3M. The Day School, with a current average enrollment
of 77 students, is slated to grow by 20 students. He further stated that the NEC school program, which
was suspended due to lack of teaching staff during FY 2024, now has a principal and three teachers hired
to start the next fiscal year. Additionally, all teachers for each location have signed a contract for the
upcoming school year.

Kudus B. stated that Expenses are budgeted at $48.2M, reflecting an increase of $3.1M or 7%, adding
that the increase is primarily due to a net staffing expense increase of $2.7M. He then referred to the
Salary Variance schedule (tab 5), showing the year-end salary expense for each program compared to
the FY 2025 staffing expenses. Pointing out that the School will see an increase of $1.9M in staffing
expenses in FY 2025, Kudus B. noted that this aligns with the budgeted revenue increase of $3M
mentioned above. He also stated that, due to the success of the recently completed retention initiative,
the organization is able to forecast a reduction in nursing agency expenses of approximately $1M in FY
2025. Gil F. added that, based on early results, the estimate is very achievable. Kudus B. concluded this
portion of his presentation by stating that overall, the consolidated results of the FY 2025 are projected
to contribute approximately $1.5M to Marklund operations.



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, May | 2024

CAPITAL BUDGET

Kudus B. explained that the Capital Budget process involves categorizing items into four levels of
priority. Items designated as priority 1 or 2 are intended to be acquired this fiscal year, while items listed
under priority 3 or 4 will be fundraised for. The budgeted costs of priority 1 and 2 items totaled $670K.
Management will allocate $200K of the board-designated endowment revenue and $470K in restricted
donations to cover funds needed to procure these items. The construction budget is tracked separately
and is not part of this capital budget. With that, Kudus B. concluded the capital budget presentation.

MARKLUND CHARITIES

Kudus B. stated that in FY 2025, the revenue budget for Marklund Charities is $5.9M, with a net income
expected of $4.4M. Expenses are in line with FY 2024 year-end projections. After further discussion,
Jerry F. asked for a motion to approve the FY 2025 Budget. Yaneth M. motioned, and Gerry E. seconded.

The motion passed without exception.

ADJOURNMENT
With no further business, Jerry F. called for a motion to adjourn. Mike H. motioned, Carol D.

seconded, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:01 p.m.




MARKLUND

MAY 2024 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Index Page Number

Summary Comments
Balance Sheet 1

Consolidated Current Month and Year to Date 2
Income Statement (Actual vs. Budget)

Divisional Monthly Census 3

Divisional Year to Date 4-7
Income Statement by Program

Account Receivable Aging Schedule 8
Accounts Receivable Trend Analysis 9

Statement of Cash Flows 10

Att. #3a



DATE: June 11, 2024

TO: Board of Directors, Markiund

FROM: Kudus O. Badmus, Chief Financial Officer /5
SUBJECT: Summary Comments — May, 2024 Financial Statements
BALANCE SHEET

Overall, Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the month slightly increased by $3K. 4 net Fund
balance transfers-In of $2.1M was offset by a decrease of $1.1M in Current Liabilities and Additions to

Property, Plant & Equipment of $800K.

INCOME STATEMENT

YTD operating results noted a Cash loss of $5.5M; unfavorable to budget by $2.3K or 71%.

The following scope of explanation includes line items that have a 10% YTD variance from budget.
Other line items are listed at the discretion of management.

YTD
Operating Revenues

Residential Services:

School Tuition:

YTD, Operating Revenues consisting of Residential Services,
School Tuition, Community Day Services and Other are
unfavorable to budget by $2.4M or 7%. As mentioned in a
previous Financial Statements, the approved direct care rate
increase of $2.50 per hour, estimated to approximate $1.1M, has
not been recorded. Once the hurdle at the Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services (CMS) has been cleared, we will be able to
record the revenue retroactively.

YTD, this line item is unfavorable to budget by $776K or 4% due
to unfavorable residential census and increased hospitalizations.
Nonetheless, once we are able to record the pending payments
related to the approved rate increase mentioned above, this line
item is expected to be in line with budget. Currently, census at
MWC is under budget by 5 while the 16-beds and MPC operated
at full census during the month.

YTD, this line item is unfavorable to budget by $1.5M or 18%.
This program has particularly suffered from the effect of the
shortage of teachers even though we had students on our waiting
list. Additionally, we experienced some resignations during the
school year that affected programming coupled with the
temporary closure the school program at NEC. To combat this,
we have instituted an annual contract system for all our teachers
with an incentive that they will receive after fulfilling the terms of
their contract.



Community Day Services:

YTD
Operating Expenses

Salaries:

Benefits:

Consulting-Nurses & Aides:

Medical:

Housekeeping:

Page 2 of 2

The YTD results in this line item are unfavorable to budget by
$260K or 5% mostly due to the unfavorable YTD revenue of
$205K recorded for the Bridge Builder program and the impact of
the unfavorable residential census mostly at MWC.

YTD, Salaries approximates budget with a slight favorable
variance of $40K. As mentioned in earlier statements, we are
beginning to see the results of the just completed 16-week
retention initiative translated into more hiring of PSPs and
paraprofessionals as reflected in the unfavorable variance of $82K
for the current month. While we are still facing some challenges
with nurses. Our recruitment team have bought 7 teachers since
March, 2024; and, all have signed a contract for the upcoming
school year.

YTD, favorable to budget by $365K or 7%; while this line item was
budgeted at 24% of salaries, the current month’s favorable variance
of $145K or 30% reflects an adjustment made based on the analysis
of open positions for the fiscal year.

The YTD favorable variance of $300K or 6% in this line item is
primarily due to the success of our retention initiative mentioned
above. Current month noted a favorable variance of $172K or 41%.
Our hope is that our sustainability plan will help maintain these
early results. For a complete picture of our staffing position, please
see this line item and Salaries above together.

The YTD unfavorable variance of $231K or 23% is due to price
increases and lingering supply chain issues necessitating the
purchase of more expensive substitutes.

The YTD unfavorable variance of $87K or 43% is mainly due to
hiring of temporary staff to fill open positions. This is offset in part
by a favorable variance of approximately $23K in Salaries for this
department.



8IT'9ST'ey $ TIv'9soey §
PIS'IVE'6T $ VLT'PEE'TE §
0 0

0 0

059'¢/1 0S9'€LT
Y1291 8€0'€9T
6LE'VL8'T £59'9/8'T
TLY'TET'T TLY'CETT
GEST8T ¥SS'00€
£9T°0¢ ws'oT

0 0

120'621 ¥8T'EST'T
798'6v6'T 0TE'9SE’E
9v6'0£S 1€5'9T9
(2T¥'909°L) (€£9'160'8)
¥I0'€65'0€  $ VIO'E6S0E
POS'YI8TY  $ LYITETTT  §
€L0'0ZT'E  $ 0S6'089'C $
769°0C1¢C oV ETl T
18€'666 $ 8SY'/96 $
TET'V69'6 ¢ L6T'TI98 S
690°€8€ 690'€8€
75L'760'E T0V'STE'E
759'6LL'€ L00'8TY'E
YT EV'T
r6'€€0'T LS6'T6T'T
78¢€'T0V $ TEE'T6T $
judy Aein

1 98ed

ajuejeg pun4 'g salljiqel] pa1duIsaun [e10]

ajuejeg pung 13N
sa1deY) - 1NQ SIdjsued | dduejeg pund

sjapjing 29plig - Uj S13)SueIL AdUE|eq puny
uolje1I0dSuURl| - Uf SIDJSUBI]| 3dueleg puny
UO.JISIUIWIPY - U[ SI3jSUBI| dduejEg puny

[00Y3S Ae(] - U] SI9jSukl} Aduejeg pun4

u19)3 $821A13S Ae@ AUUNWWO) - U] S13jsue.] 3dueleqg pung
JHIA $221A13S Ae@ AJUNWIWO) - U] SJ3jsuel| dduejeqg pund
IMIN $321A18S ArQ AHUNWIWO)) - Ul SJ3)SURI| 3lue|jeg pung

JdIA 5391A195 AR AJUNWWIOY - Ul SJ94SUBJ| ddUEjRg pund
sawoy paq 9T 3aa4) ||IIA - U] SJ3jsued] duejeg pung

IMIA - U] SJ3jsuel] dzuejeg pung
JdIA - Uj Sdajsued] dduejeq pund
(ss07) awioou]| 18N

Jeaj 8ujuui8ag aauejeg pung
2Juejeg pung

sanliqer |eloy

sanijpger] wia]-8uol je10)

(OMIN) 3uI 28pajd uonanIsuod
U004 JUa.4un) Jo 18N 2|qehAed S910N
sa|iqer] w4a1-suo

sanjjigen jualin) |ejol

(>34) ajqeAed 30N JO UOILIOd JUBLIND
upatd joaun

salyjiqel] 3ualn) J3Yo

sal314eYD pUnplIep 01 3

ajqehed ||jo4hed

9|geAed s1unoiny

san|iqen uaLn)

20C 1e3 |edsld
}99ys duejeg

punpuen

8IT'9ST'ey § TTr'989'ty
TI6'SOT'SE & TL9'TTL'SE
T18'teT'se £T79°TEY'SE
€81'88€'0L $ 86T'SST'TL
T6T'C6T'T T6T'C6T'T
G8]‘ETY'L S9T'E6E'L
719'6%S'8Y 6/8'195'8Y
6SL°TTZ'E LTL'086'E
0 0
PYE'180'S y¥E'180'G
266656V S 766'6E6'V
0 $ 0

0 S 0
102’0669 $ 0SL'€E96'9
EEV'60V 6/V'T8E
50¢'68 S00'vYT
q8 0
8¥C'60€'T 087'6SET
PS8ETY'Y S79'90€'Y
8T'VET 78TVET
Y¥8CE9 818'7€9
952’1 S TEEY

judy Aeiy

$)3SSY payIIsaIufN |ejos

juawdinb3 g Jue|d ‘Aviadold 13N

uonepaldag palenwny :ss97

juawdinb3 g jueld ‘Aliadoud jerol

S32IYaA
awdinb3 pue aunjuind

sjuawanosdw Suiping / sduipjing

(d1D) sss4801d ul UOKONIISUO)
sjuswanosdw) pjoyasea
sjuawanosdw| puel

pue

jwuawdinb3 13 jueid ‘Alsadoad

SJUdWSAAU| |ejOo ]
SJU3LULSBAU|
S19SSY 1910

$19SSY JUaLIN) |e10L
s19ssy pledald

salllJeyd punplelA Wwod4 ang
"3SIN 3|qeAISD3Y SIUN0IDY
jooyds AeQ 3|geAI9IBY SIUNOIDY
|E1IUPISAY D|GRAISIRY SIUNOIY
Aiojuanuy

sjuajeainby ysed

ysed

$}9SSY JUdIN)



(9v8‘682'€)

SEL
0
0LV L6ET

{150'889's)

969'0ET

0
£2T'%6

(s€L)
TETLE
L

(Lv2'818's)

820°0EY'LE

€0T'LL
S6Y'IET
590'702'T
62699
207°6ST
YOEYST'T
706'289°C
WI'eye
286985
965°290°T
SEL'90T'Y
ZSO'ETE
756'9LE
SZT'0LL'Y
€49'S8L'61T

T8Z'LT9'TE
£0T°08
EVL'9TT'Y
$01°0£0°9
TEEOVTTT
€207 Aey
lenpy
EZ0ZAd

$ (sos'69z'z) ¢ (9L€‘902'E)

9TV'e 0

0 0
$ (8L5'627) S Y67V
$ (ese'zv0'?) $ (0zZE'6P09)
$ 88LYL $ 66°9F

0 0

L8T'CT 0

(9zv‘2) 0

97679 9v6°9€
§ 1 5 8y

$ (tvr'e11'?) $ (V1E'980°9)

$ (Lv9'eTe)l $ 96L°L0STY
EETY OTB'EET
TLE'EST 05.'89
(z6g's) £05'987'T
SL8'6Y ¥£8'908
(e8€'62) 001902
(€20'62) 60%'0ZE'T
(vev'za) EES'TET'E
08€°L8 £08'T0T
965%T LT6'€8S
LLE'TET 6L6'STOT
(s66'962) £TETVI'Y
(z99°z€) £2£'STh
(pSSEs) 0042w
(90T59¢€) LL2'T6T'S
$ (Te8'se)  § L8Y'6S6'TC
$ (88L'0eb'?) 5 TBY'TITVSE
S97°95 6£6'06
(890°092) L62'520°S
(S6T'15Y'T) 89/°072'8
$ (069'sL2) $ 8LY'P80TT
3Jjuenep 128png

aje(Q 03 JeIA

6ES'ETO'E $

$ (188'siv's)  §

9TY'T
0
$ 99€'€T9'T  $

$ (ec9'T60'8) ¢

$ 8LIIT $

0
187°T1
(92¥'2)
7L8'T0T
S 6v $

$ {ssv'eoz’s)  $

$ 6YT'VETTY %
EV6'LET
TTTTET
STT'18T'T
6v£'958
LTL'9LT
98E'T6C'T
660'60T'€
181682
€15809
95€°/S2'T
8TE'SYE'Y
199'28¢
9YT'6LE
TLT'LT6'Y

S 9%59'616'T1Z S

$ ¥69'066'C€ $
vOT'LYT
627'59L"y
€£5'69L°9
$ 88L'80E'TT §
[enyay

7 98ey
u| S13§sUBL] $20T 183 |eIsly

(3]DS L0 (SSOT) UIDD 7§ 2IUDMO)|Y 1GaQ POg ‘U01IDID21d3aQ buIpniIXI)
(sso7) awoduj 3aN

51355y JO 3|BS UO (5507) ules Hydeq ppe
Iouemo||y 1g3q peg ¥2eq ppe
uonepa.daq poeq ppe

{sso1) swodu|1aN

swodu| Suijesadg-uon |ejo)
SIUBIS 1§ SYID PAdISAIUN
SIUBWISAU| UO (S507) uleD
$1955Y JO 3(eS uo (ssoq) uien
3Wo2U| Snoaue||RdsI
IWOIU| 153193

awodu| SunesadQ-uoN

awodu| Sunesadp

sasuadx3 unesadq jeroL
apnis/iualy

asuadxy 1sa.4ajuy)

saxe] Japlaold

(218 ‘BuisiueApy ‘1pny/|e8a7 ‘aouelnsu| Guipnjaul) 3AljeAISIUIWPY
SPIYIA

awdinb3

Asuednasp

Suidasyjasnon

woddns 13 Aseraig

1e31p3aN

saply %@ sasJnp - Sunnsuo)
Bunnsuod

sasuadx] sadojdw3
sjyauag asAoldw]

salieles

sasuadx3

anusnay Sunesadp [ejol
Sunessdg Jayio

sa31A195 A AlURWWO)

(SIDIS 3411 18 SPASN NI} [00YdS
S3IAIIS [BIIUSPISIY

SaNUIA3Y

207 AeINl JO YIUOIN B3 Jog
juswalels sawoduj

punpie

(888'69)

0
0
oTL'9Te

(865'967)

98T
0
(444014
0
Lvv'y
S

(zor'TIE)

L09'6LE'E
6L1°T
9pySE
642601
76L'SS
YIE'LT
EI8YTT
€10'152
97L°0€
91209
¥€9'98
755'E8E
VLE'TE
999'sE
62088E
PrS9LL'T

SPT1'890'E
89€'E
998°S6¢
708'LY9
601'120°C
£20Z Ael
|emay
€70TA4

$ (699'29¢)

9TY'e
0
S {szL'sT)

S (oLe'vsE)

s f(os)
0
0
(92v'2)
95€°Z
s {0

$ (ooe'bse)

¢ {oso'zLT)
(9£0'T)
90121
(06¥)
(zv9'T)
(L1s)
(596'T)
506'8
167'6
5029
9.5'6t
{esz'zLt)
915'T
(££6'8T)
(zs6'v9T)

$ E6ET8

$ (osg'9zs)
€76'€
(652°05)
(ozL'oLe)
$ (yz8'sot)
Qduelep

$ 995221

0
0
§ 6vY'8ST

$ (e98'0ET)

§ E9E'E

0
0
0
65E'E
S ¥

$ (ovz'veT)

$ EvL'8SL'E
S9T'ZT
0529
SS6'9TT
19269
129'81
¥90°8TT
€29'ELT
9vE'8T
£80°ES
TLT'E6
620'7et
151'8¢
5880
9TT'I8Y

§ LT£'966'T

$ L6V'VT9'E
L927'8
¥T8'v8Y
00£'€60'T

S 901807

3o8png

Yluow uain)

¥80'vSE'T

$ (eoT'ova)

9zt'z
0
R 7474

$ (esz'ssy)

[ {743
0
0
{9ev'2)
STL'S
S v

$ (9vs‘ssy)

$ £99°98S'E

680'TT
95€°8T
S9p'9TT
619'29
v06°LT
660°9TT
825'78¢
LE9LT
88765
Ly8THT
9.L'6¥%¢
£LT'0p
806'TZ
¥9T'9€€E
$ 0T2'820C

$ L11'860'E
061°2T
S90'vEY
08572L

S 787'676'T

1enY

$

$

$

$

$

$

$



£ abed

0z |ooyas Aeq
r44 $32|A13S Aeg Allunwwo)
1€ jeluapisay
sAog
€T ¥91 61T gsT 8'ST L'st 9'sT 8'ST g'st 985 0z |snsua) pa1adpng
L £'191 8L 9'ST 91 9T 9T 91 9T vs | 14 sAeq a|qej|ig uo paseq sNSUI) [ENJIY
88°597$ PLISIq [00YIS 31vH Allva
8L SMNSNID Juapms awiy |n4
00°00€2S {Anunwwod) Aed ajensd |31vy ATHINOW 3DVHIAY
14 awy-aw3-finf SNSNID
$L'6T0'TS {Ajjunwwod) Aed ajeaud [31vH ATHLNOW 3DVYHIAY
£ awi3-140d SNSN3D
0E'LTTS {Ayunwwoo) Aed ayeand [31vH Allva
o awn-10d SAVA LN3ITD
SE SNSN3D
SLTET'TS (Anunwwod) Aed ajeand [31vY ATHINOW
(4 aw-awifi-inf SNSN3D
LY'06E'TS {1ennuapisai) Aed ajeaud [31vy ATHLNOW
1 SNSN3D
£0'9€ES {|enzuapisal) Aed areand [31vY ANVA
T SNSNID
£0'STS NTE weidoid-SHA  |3LvYH ATYNOH
0gT SAVA IN3ITD
7’9 SNSNID
06°0L9°CS SHal 31VH ATHLNOW
(N0 SNSNID
L9°06€ES 1€'6LPS (aa/ow) sHai I1VH A1lVA IDVHIAY
5 12 SNSNID
89°€ZES 60'52E$ S6'ZEES LE'LTES 6T'EZES 16'LTES (aa/a1 )sHal ILvY Allva
9'ST 9T ST 91 9T 91 SNSN3D
siapjing LEETLVETS jooyas Aog a31n0s 394
=3I o HYW HAW HSW H1W HAIN HHW IMIN 2dIN
9T 91 9T 9T 9T 9T 19 1z spaq pasuady|

v20z ‘1€ AeN Suipul Yauoy Jod
¥20¢ 1834 |e3sy
SNSUI) [euoising

punpien



(v8E‘Lp2)

809'BST
0
0
lz1o'spT)

029'£0€

14

o o

665'L0€

[{z4::)4]
€6€
558'8

{t22'52)

9.0'T6Z

{ote'zsz)
{ty9's}

0

{o8p)
BLE'E

0

969'8T
(98T'9€T)
068'ET
YYE'VE
929'EE
(z98'zeT)
€56'T
TL8°S
(oge'Ttn)
8TE'LT

99€‘EE
{95€’8)
0
0
L'y

Jouenep

8S6'EE0'T

$ (vvB'evvt) § (822T69'T) §
$ (e1z'969'T) § (609'LeS'T) §
0 0
0 o
$ 9ET'SSS $ ver'sor $
$ (ese'tsz’z) § (esl'eve't) ¢
$ 0 E 3 14 $
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 1z
s 0 $0 s
¢ lese‘Tsz’?) ¢ (vsL'eve'T)
$ T60'692'T § B9S'ZSTT §
T9E‘TY SSL'Th
£25'88 ALE'LE
§ 90T'EET'T § SEFIITT ¢
$ (zoz'zee)l ¢ (98T'169)  §
$ 9S0°Z8E'TT $ OVEVTI'IT §
059'vE 600'6T
0 0
¥68'065 vIp'065
LLY'SL 958'8L
0 0
TPBETT BES'ZET
009'LEL ¥Tv'T09
008'TH 069'sS
006'LTE yye'ese
T9E'PTE 066'LSE
606'T66'T 1¥0'658'T
907'TS 68T'ES
e'ey 8Ly
LET'LVE'T 108'SET'T
$ B890'€T9's  $ 96E'0E9’T £
$ V6L'GEE'OT $§ O9T'EEV'OT §
002'sE 7892
0 0
0 0
$ P6S'PIE0T § 9TE'9OVOT $
198png Jenyy

S3WOH paq 9T 3310 [N

{£sv'186)

(60v'790'T)

¥S9'E
0
(gz¢'se)

(SEE‘0v0'T)

EES'LY

0

0
{s9'e)

L8V'TS

0

(g91'880°T)

VL6'EE
LTB'Y
§29's
[414 14

(v6T'pS0'T)

SZE‘SET
(65°E)
0
{09z'v)
{00E'p}
0
(¢66'57)
€62°L
€80'T
(str'zn)
T6'L9T
(8€£'809)
880'ZE
00Z'y
TITEL
TI'ET9

(698'818)
EIT'EC
0
0
(z86'Tb8)
Fueliep

$

s

S
§

-

$
$

$
$
$

wr

t 98eq

SEY'088 $

TEYVZT $ (ozs'osg) ¢ S8STT 4

(e9s'z62) & (2L6'6SE'T) § (8L9'sos)  §

0 ¥S9°E 0

[\ 0 0

928's0E $ 001'08Z $ (¢6€8) $

(tee'e09)  § (9zL'ep9't) 5 (182'tey)  §

0 $ EE8'LY S [} $

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 (p59'€) 0

0 L8V'TS 0

0 s 0 -3 0 S

(t6e'e09) ¢ (655'T69'T) § (182'c6v) ¢

155668  § TES'EE6 $ €68'0S $

Lov'sz 744\ 6TE'T

05295 SL8'T9 9E6'T

006'LT8 § TEV'THS H :ri:¥a4 $

997'967 $ (seo'sszl 8 (8ge‘apy)  §

666'8LT'8 & VZEVIVE $ 98T'UY S

LI ECB'ET {0zs'p)

0 0 0

£2£'96Y £9b°26b (159)

PET'TY VER'9S (182)

0 0 0

Tr6'TET Pp6'502 (698°9)

6€5'18Z T€8'98 BZE'ET

€8€'5E 99b°'9€ 09t

S2T'08T 0T0'E9T 9L0'S

052'92 26T'Y6S p98'VE

§25'700'2 £8L'T6E'T SL1'35T

BOB'TEZ 968'E9Z (e6E'S)

1€9'07 TE8'vP {807

246208 £80'788 SET'T

TSS'99€'E  § E9T'086'E  $ 6LE'SIT H

S9T'SLp'8  § 9629592 § 868'62 S

00517 €19'08 BZE'S

0 0 0

0 0 0

S99'Lbb'8  § €89'509'L S 045'%Z $
1w8png [emay ERITLIFETY

J33ua) puowsep

¥Z0Z ‘T€ ARIAl 91BQ 0} Jeap
weidoud Aq wawale)s awodu

punppiey

(be9'vL2)  $

(oss'voy)  $

0
i
198'587

w

(Tv8'065)

n

oo ooao o

(1v8'065) $

T61'6LE
0LL'TT
S9€E'6T
LSE'BYE 8

“n

(6ve'TTe)  $

89S'EBY'E  §
€BT'TT

0

688'86T
909'1Z

0

9TE'v8
6BE'LEC
9Ly'LT

T6v'0L
§79'20C
688'8v9
990'L€

€TL'YT
80E'VLE
9T9'655'T  §

6TZ'zLe'e  $

[}

0

0

144774 J
129png

Jaa) dipyd

701°€85

(601°€92)

(859°016)
0

0
v9v'LLT

(zz1'880'T)

coocooco o

(zzr'e80't)

SBEOEY

660'ET
TOE'TZ
S86'S6E

(L€£°459)

v58'656°E
€999

0
9ET'B6T
578'0C

0

Loy'LL
£12'09C
90152
895'SL
682
¥90°206
EL9'TE
979'2T
EVY'9LE
S66'VEL'T

LIT'Z0E'E

9ze's

0

0

68L'967'E
Jen1oy

¢ U 513)SUBLL HZOZ JEIA RISl

(3105 uo (sso7)
ulog 1 IIUDMOYlY 1G2Q pog ‘uonniIasdag Buipniax3)
$ (s507) 3WOdU| 13N ALA EZOZAS

(3105 uo sso7)
wipg B aUoMOjly }qaQ pog ‘uon0)2a.1daq bupnjix3)
$ {ss07) 2wodu| 18N

51255y JO 3|eS UO {5507) Uje9 yreq ppe
30uBMOIlY 142 Pes jeq ppe
$ uoneraasdag oeq ppe

$ {s507} swo3u| 12N

$ awaoau| Jupjesadp-uoy e300l
53URID) g SYI pPajduIsAIUN
SIUBWIISIAU| UO (S507) uleD
535SV JO 3(es uo {5507) ulen
3WW05U| SNo3UER|(@ISIA
s JWOOU| 153I33U)
awoiu| dunesado-uoN

$ awo3u) Supesado-uoN aJojag (s507) awoouy

4 sasuadxg paieao||y jejoL
paue djay jo uoriedo)y
uonejiodsuel) Jo uoliedo|Y
s %0T UoNEISIUILIPY JO Uoljedo||y

s (ss01) awosuw Sugesadp

$ asuadx3 Sunesadg |e10L
Juapmis/auan)
Isuadxy 1sau3u|
saxe| JBpIAC.d
{sauejes Suipnjou) Jou) aANEISIUIWPY
$32IYaA
Juawdinbj
Asuednasg
Juidaayasnoy
1ioddns 13 Aseyal
1ea1paly
S3pIY 1§ SaSINN - Junnsuo)
Sunjnsuoy
asuadxj aaAojdw3
531J3uag IaAojdwy
S saue|eg
sasuadxy

$ anuaaay unesadQ |ejoL
Sunesadp Jay1o
$331AJ35 Ae@ AJUNWIWIO)
(sI114S 241 3 SP3N NN [ooYIS
$ $321A135 |BI3UapISaY
saNuaAly



€80°LLT S

TOE'E0E $ (666'€TE) ¢ (869°0T) s

(z9Z'6E) $ EveEer $ (616'97) H

0 0 0

0 0 0

(5£9'62) $ 6L475C $ vOT'ECE N

(£85'6) $ (9ev'ovz)  § (ezo'ose)  §

001 $ 0 $ oot $

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

00T 0 00T

0 $ 0 $ 0 H

(£89'6) $ [9ev'ovzt  § (ezt'osz)

6L'8 $ 9ES'SSE $  LZEL9E H

{s0v) €50'vT py9'ET

vET'Y 6EE'TI £LY'L9

990'€ $ PrI'Est $ o1z'ese §

(968) $ 00T'BIT $  0T'LIT s

999°0€ $ SEV'TES’Z 5 660'798'T §

(£96'S) Trs'oT SLs'y

0 0 0

0 0 0

{80L'7) 6TT'9Y TIY'EY

0 0 0

78T'T 16L'Y9 €£6'59

28Y'TT TH0'LEE ETS'8VE

TET'ST YOE'6 9€S'YT

T2EC 6Tv'T 0SLy

LBE'TT EEE'6T 0ZE'TY

96T'2eT 0 961221

(st2) Sl 0

(86T°¢) €19'2C STY'ST

(91€'28) 10690 585'V6E

(zee's9) $ [BO'Z9B'T § STB96L'T §

892'6Z $ SGEs'6v6'T  § EOE'GLE'T S

0LE'6T STO'E S6E'ZT

86€°0T 015'9v6°C 806'956'C

0 0 0

0 $ 0 $ 0 $
ajueep 188png |enay

JHWA 5331A135 AeQ AlUNWIWOD)

g afed

lenay

0 s 0
89688 ¢ (eeg'osz) ¢ (soL'16T) (ost'9s) $ (9966} $ (911'99)
bEE'S s (vos'seT} ¢ losv'eet) ¢ (62L'tv) $ (168's) $ (oz9'es)
(o8s) 0 (086) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
{0889) § ToEeyt $ TTY'sET H (8¢8] § 008 § TTe't
PET'ET $ (o08'0827) ¢ (er9'zon) ¢ (tsg'av) $ (169'8] § (zvs'ss)
086 $ 0 $ 086 5 0 $ 0 s 0
0 o 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
086 0 086 0 ] 0
0 0 0 0 1] 0
0 50 50 s 0 s 0 s 0
vrz'ze $ (g08‘'087) § (26s'gez) ¢ (ts8'9p) $ (169'8) s (zvs'ss)
(ve9'T) § TT'sst § 8Z5'98T $ ovs'e $ 9'ie L 41434
85 SLY'L EES'L e 6TY'T 969'T
968 996'82 298'TE 289 ST8'9 L6v'L
(8v9'v) § T8L'TST § EET'LYT s 188'2 $ BEV'6T § 610°ZE
0zs'01 $ (v8s'ze) $ (vg0°zs) $ (TTE'ED) $ 186'87 $ (0EE'vT)
{szv'ov) $ 90BLIS'T % TEETLY'T 608°SZ § IBEVET $ T6T'OZE
{2 4] 8S0L 655'€ (tze'n) SLv't ys2'T
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
(S9€°T) 80L'8T EVE'LT (0T} W'y SEY'Y
0 0 0 0 0 0
(zze's) y50'bY CEL'BE {0es'T) [74] [ 93]
(99€'p) 95L'6LT OBE'SLT (zat'tT) LTV'0E SSZ'6T
(1e) Tp0'9T 678'ST 0L8'E 98’8 vEL'TT
The'T 888'C 629 (9p) 9y 0
(569'%) EEE'L 8E9'T (828'T) EEB'T 5
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (es1) €81 0
(£82°t) YOL'ET LT6'S (886'T) 6ty €052
(t1'ze) 82LILET LTE'STT Y08y YET'SY BEG'6Y
T $ SES'066 § LL6'TE6 $ 00E‘SE §  L£50'88T $ LSE'ETT
{s56'S€E) $ TeT's't  $ L9T'GBE'T  $ {zos‘e1) $ E9E'EZE $ T198'S0E
TLS'TT 859'C 0EZ'YT 0 0 0
{Les'ty) v9s'TTY'T LEO'SLE'T {zos'zt) €9EETE 198's0€
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 s 0 50
Jdueyep 198png lemay AdUBUEA 198png
IMIA 5331A135 Aeq AJlunwio) JdIAl SaNAIRS Aeg Ajlunwwo)
¥20Z ‘1€ AeN 31e@ 03 JB3A

weJsdoid Aq Juswalels awodu|
punpjieiy

¢ Ul SIASUC] ZOT I (RIS

{315 uo (sso7}
U400 § 3JUDMOJJY 1G3a pog Vol oa1daqg Buipniox3)
$ (s501) awodu| 19N ALA EZOZAS

(3105 uo (ss07)
D9 19 IUDMOJY 1G3a pog ‘UonID1IAIdaq Buipniox3)
$ {ss07) 2wodu| I8N

$)355Y JO 3|eS Uo ($507) uley yaeq ppe
QoueMoy 1930 PER BTG ppe
[ uonealdaq yjoeq ppe

S (s501) awo3u| JaN

3 awoou| Juperadp-uoN [ejoL
S1URID 7B S)I9 PIIIMISAIUN
$)UBWISBAU| UO (5507) Utesy
5)355Y JO 3|ES UO (5507) Uuleg
3WOIU( SNOBUR||PISIA
4 DLLOJU| 15343
awoduj] Juiesadp-uoN

$ awoou] Sunesad Q-uop a10jag (s507) 3wodu|

4 sasuadx3 paiedo||y |eloL
pajuepm djaH jo uonedojy
uoneyuodsuel] Jo uoleIo)y
s %01 UOIBISIUIWPY jO UOKEID|Y

$ {ss07) awodu| Suneradp

[3 asuadxg Sunesadg jejol
uapnIs/ual)
asuadx3 352133y
53aXE] 18pIACSd
{saliejes uipn|aul 10U} 3ATENSIVILIPY
s3PIYaA
juswdinb3
Asuednaag
Buidasyasnoy
Joddng g Aseyaig
1e3lpay
S9pIY 1§ 535NN - Sunsuod
Junnsuoy
asuadx3 satojdw3
s31jauag sadopdwy
5 salejes
sasuadxy

$ anuaasy Juizessdo jejoL
unessdQ 1BYI0
$921M85 Aeg Ajunwwo)
(SIIMIS 3j11 78 SPAaN NI} jooYas
4 $3IAIIS [BIUIPISIY
59NUdARY



899'91 H
(e6T'T9Y)  §
0
i
$3£'18 S

(e96‘zvs)  §

82Y'sT $
0

L82'TT

0

OvT'ET

T $

(T6€'895) &

e $
¥29

0
864'08

v

(696'98Y)

w

LLE'9BY
0
2LE'E9T
0
TIb'6S
i

EEE
265'007
£60°T
{669}
(80b)

0

0
(eL2'vE)
66699
€56'62T $

v

(z6s) $
(z68)

0

0

0 s

[Iuelep

STS'OET

165°T00

1}
0
[4:l 4974

621'9ST

¥66'9E
0

0

0
9b6'9E
8

SET'6TT

(696'6L8°E)
{0z8'6bT)
0
(6PT'0ELE)

(v€B‘09L'E)

06€EBL'E
0

05L'89

0
0E9'SBY
0
8SY'TLE
TLE'EOT
45124
ST6'T

85

0

0
y0L'272T
0zo'z8y
295'LE6'T

9s5'22
95572
0
4]
0
198png
ulwpy

00S'y $
$ E6T'LYT $
$ (L09'6S} $

0

0
§ 9zz'Lze s
$ (ees'ose) ¢

$ Ew'e9 s
s
8221
0
£80'05
$ &Y $

§ (ose'stt) §

$ (Los'seLe) ¢
(96T6YT)
0

$ (1sE'6p9'E)

$ (eos'Lve'vl $

§ (9L'697v
0
(X484
0
T70'SYS
0
T6L'TLE
£96'E0E
685'S
977'T
0s
0
0
TEY'S8T
610'YSS

4 GES'£90T  §

$ 196'12 $
¥96'TZ
0
0
$0 $
lemy

{s0z'912)

v

(vez'v12)

n

18v2)
0
(19599)

w

(szt'LyT)

o

9y $

iz
8L1

(1s8'2vT}

n

(svs‘gtt)
(8v2'9)
£92'S
[(4]:1: A 4 4 B

n

(969°992) s

(s6L'sLT'T) %
ETZ'ET

0

0

(€€09)

0

(999°TT)
(¥90°61)

158'22

(se0T)
(8zO'pT)
€ET'YY
(881'T9)
{ovo'ot)
(¢67't67)
{osc'ss8) ¢

(vev'sty't) $
10L's

0

{S6T'TSH'T)

0 $

ajuelepn

(ssT'TET)

(89p'15L)
0

0
€9L'EL6

(rez'szL't)

coocoo o

(1e2'sze't)

6LET66

86Ty
618°CS
29E'S68

{zsB'ZEL)

0Z9°ES6°8
692'9t

0

i

bbZ'98

0

768'787
61£°210'T
8€T'S9
626'L
8EQ'LZ

0

€8L'76
S2h'89
925'50v'T
LSE'9S8'S

89£'022'8
0
Q
892'022'8
0

198png

[ooyas Aeg

SLS'EE

$ (09€'LS€E)

¢ (zoL's96)

(8v2)
0
$ 202'L06

$ (959'ZL8'T)

144
0
Q
8¢
8L1
50

$ (z80'eL8'T)

§ DES'EL8
056'LE
20T'8s

§ BYLLL

$ (BvS'666)

$ zes'vLLL
28065
0
0
TI2'08
0
922'TLT
SST'E66
56088
689
0T9'ET
EET'P9
S6S'EE
S8E'RS
67C'80T'T

S L09't66'y

$ vee'set'e

T0L'S
0
€45'69L'9
S 0
|en3dy

$

$

$

H

$

$

H

§

$

gaded

(ze6'z0T)

89

{619°€0T)

ooooo o

(6T9'€0T)

(zze'g)
(tv8)
oTr't
(90€6)

(9ve‘zTT)

(z90'e6)
T9€'ST
0
0
5087
0
(82T
¥BS'9
vEG'TT
6
9T6'E
0
;133
L6T

[:(7413]

(Sye'eTT)

(got'soz)
67
(¢Lev'soT)
0
0

JuUeliep

$ (es9'seE)
0
o

$ E9E'V8

$ (9vo'oth)

o oooo o

$ (9vo'otr)

5 962'e8
9ET'E
66T'vT

§ 196'S9

$ (ost'aze)

$ 019’659
L1y
0
0
1969
0
8Y°pT
S9T'TTT
BOZ'E
€81
9WT'T
0
0
S20'E
T2L'66
§ SIS'sTh

$ 098'ZEE
0
098'CEE

0
$ 0

133png

SBE'EIE

$ (ozo‘sey)
0
0

$ Spo'se

$ (s99'€TS)

o000 O

$ (s99'eTs)

$ 695'vL
S62'2
619'ST

$ S§59'9S

$ (960'6€EV)

$ 8b5'995
845'6T
0
0
st's
0
692'9T
6YLLTT
[428-14
261
790's
0
BEE
[4443
vL5'99
S 0LT'20E

$ szt
67
34 ¥xas

0
$ 0

lenoy

23N Jappng a8pug

¥20¢ ‘1€ AelAl @1BQ 01 JBBA
wesdoad Aq Juswalels awodu|

punppe iy

$

u] 512jsuel] HZOT JeIA 8ISl

(3j0s vo (sso7)
uIDY 7 IauoMOYly 1gaQ pog ‘wonowaidag buipnox3)
(5507) 3woIU| 13N ALA EZ0TAS

{3jos uo (s507)
uioD 9 adubmoyy 19ag pog ‘uoMoida1daqg buipnjax3)
{sso1) swoau| JaN

53955y JO 3|eS Uo (5507} utes HjJeq ppe
3uemolly 1920 ped 2eq ppe
uonejaasidaq yaeq ppe

(sso1) awoau) 1an

awoauy Sunessdo-uon |eloL
SJUBID 7 SYIO PANISAIUN
SIUBWISAAU| UO ($507) LIRS
$}355Y JO 3]s uo {5507) wen
3WoDU| SNOAUR|[ISIA
EINLRITREEIEMT]
awodu| Supesado-uoN

3wodu| dunelsado-uoN 50j3g ($507) Awodu|

sasuadx3 paiedo)|y |10l
pajuep djaH Jo uoiredo|y
uoneyodsuel] 4o UOIRIO|Y
%0T UOREISIUIWPY JO UONEIO|Y

{ss01) awoauy| unesado

asuadx3 Suizesado (RI0L
juspnIS/uBID
asuadx]j js8i3y]
saxe] JapInoSd
{sal4e|es Sulpn|aul J0u) 2AnRASIUIWPY
sapIyap
juawdinb3
Aauednaag
Buidaayasnon
110ddns 3 Aseyalg
|eapa
53plY 7 SasINN - uninsuo)
Sunnsuoy
asuadxj aaAojdw3
s)yauag aaAojdw3
salejes
sasuadx3y

anuaaay Sunesadp |ej0L
Sunesado 1230
5321095 AE@ Ajlunwiwo)
(SIS 3J1 7 SP3aN MINIAI) [00Y3S
$33|AISS [e1IUIPISIY
S3NUINAY



{929'080'T)

(505'692'7)

9zt
0
(825'622)

(ese‘zv0’z)

88L'VL
0
L8T'TT

(9zv'e)
926'v9
T

(tpr'211'?)

oo o

(tpr'e11'2)

(Lv9'ETE}
3344
TLE'EIT

(z6€'S)
SLB'6Y

(€8€'67)

(eza'sz)

(vEv'ze)
0BE'L8
96572
LLE'TET

(566'967)

(z99'ze)

{vSS'es)

(901's9€)

(T€8'6E)

(98£'0e°7)
59195
(890°092)
(SET'TSH'T)
{069'522)
[dduUBURA

$ locr'e02?)

$ (oLe'90Z’e)

i
0
S vYETre'T

$ (0ze'sv0'9)

$ v66'9E
0
0
i
9Y6'9E
$ 8b

$ (vIE'9g0'9)

$

o oo a

$
$ (bTE‘980'9)

$ 96L'L0S'TY
OT8'EET
054'89
£05'982°T
vLB'908
001902
60V'0ZE'T
EESTET'E
£08'T07
LT6'ESS
6£6'520'T
ETETYI'Y
ETE'STY
00L2EY
LL2'T60'S

S (BY'6SETT

$ TBY'TEZY'SE
6€6'06
L62'S20'S
892'072'8

S 8LY'p80°TZ

198png
|eroL

8£0'9/0°€

$ (9v8'682'€)

$ {188'sLy’s)

9Th'T
0
$ 99E'ET9T

$ (EL9't60'8)

$ TBLTIT
i
LB2'ZT
(9zv'?)
T80T
S 6

$ (ssy'eoz‘s)

o oo o

$ (sst'eoz's)

$ 6YTYET'TY
EV6'LET
[44544
STT'T8'T
672958
LTL'9LT
98E'T6L'T
660°60T°E
L81'68C
€15'809
98€'£52'T
8TE'SYE'Y
199'28€
9WT'6LE
TLT'LT6'

$ 959'616'TZ

$ v69'066'ZE
VOT'LyT
622'59L'Y
€£5'69L'9

$ 88L'80€'1Z

Jenay

$

$
$

s

s

$

£ 9%4

0
0 ] s 0
[} $ 0 50
0 ] o
0 0 0

[z68'v2) § 0S9'v6 5 8SL°69

[{3:3 7 ¢ (0s9'v6) $ (8s52'69)

o000 a
coo0a s
oooaoo o

68T $ (059v6) $ (8sL'69)

(TE8'ZE) $ (acz'sze)  § (LoT'T9E)
0 0 0
(tes'ze) [£7h4:145] (£0T'T9€)
0 s 0 $ 0
(6€6°'2} $ (gze‘zevl 9 (S98'0Ep)
6€6'L $ 9z6'TTIY $ S9B'OEY
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

(Lze) L9€ ot
(e8€'67) 001°90Z LTL'9LT
{8€T) YEE'Y 95¢'y
{v€6) VE6 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

(6v1) €81 143
8UY'Y 628'0 LT'sy

f4d443 S 6TT'OLT S Trs'voe

cooo o
cooco o
oooo e

3duepep 139png Jenay
uojjeuodsues)

vZ0Z ‘T€ ABIAl 218Q 01 JEBA
weJiSo.d Aq Juawajels awoau|

punpen

s

$
$

$
$

s

U] S13J5UBIL HZOT JEBA [BISIH

(ajos uo (sso7)
uipY % IIUDMOYfY 1qaQ pog ‘uonpiaidag buipnjaxi)
(s507) 3ur03Uy 39N ALA €ZOTAL

(3)05 uo (sso1)
uIDD 1§ IIUDMOJJY 1Gad pog ‘Loy10i331dag Bulpniox3)
{sso07) awoau| 1aN

51355y JO 2|es Uo (5507) uleD Hjdeq ppe
3duemo|ly 193Q peg }Ieq ppe
uonenasdaq :y2eq ppe

{s501} awoau| 32N

awodu| Junesadg-uoN ejoL
sjuel9 g SYI9 pajansaun
SIUB]S3AU UO (5507} UIED
$1355Y JO 3Jes UO (5507} UleD
WOIU| IOV
SWodu| 153193Y|
awoou| JunessadQ-uoN

awoau) Jupesad-uop 210334 (s507) awoau|

sasuadx3 pajeao||y [e10L
pajuep djaH jo uonedo||y
uofeiodsuel) Jo uoneso||y
%0T UONBJISIUIUPY JO UONEIO||Y

{ss07) swoau| Sunesado

asuadxg unesadp |ejo)
uapmS/uald
asuadxy j5a13ju|
S3XE | J9PIADId
{sauejes uipnaul J0u) aARENISIUILIDY
s3Iy
juawdinby
Asuednaap
Suidasyasnoy
ioddns 1 Atesia
leapan
saply 19 sasINN - Sunnsuo)
Sunnsuoy
Isuadx3 aaho|dw3
sj1yauag IvAodwy

salefes
sasuadx3

Sunesadp 1330

$331M95 AR AJJUNWIWO)

(1S 2411 78 SPa3N NINIAL) jooyds
S32IAIBS [BNUIPISAY

5aNU3ARY



S06°599°'S

(818'¢6€)

£24'650°9

087'65€'T
174: 44
859'617L
TSETET

ST9'vE

067'S
SPr'9Ty
87S'v8T
618991
8EV'YST
979'L€T
0€4'S5¢
£92'S8Y°T
€8L'€9L

V10l

v v WV W

£V, S 7 S 7 SR 7 S "2 SR 72 S Vs S Vo S 7o N Vo S S " T ¥4

JONVYIVE ¥/V 13N

%I %1
S9TLSY'T S LTIE°6L
0v9°69¢ T10'Y
595 -
1S8'vIY L9
8627°L6 9186
ave’s -

: 838
68T TET (4
10L°1€ 8LTC
9zLYT 90L
80v'Y 0€9
60168 9s
¥06'S6 0€
SE0'8YL 601'€S
v6v'ESY 60€'T

SAva SAva
+16 06 - 09

%6

S Y9€‘StS

[A544:)4
000z
95185

189'v

816
L0
8LT'C
L66°L
0€9

€26
1274
EVL'8Y
60€'T

SAvd
09-0¢

g abed

steer’e ¢

818'£98'C

000'000°0T S

%67

S LLL'LI6'T S

81T'8TL

657CT

6L¥'0LT
955611

08€'6T

v8p's

L0t
TLT'8YT
TSH'EPT
TLL'BYT
LES'LYT
7SSTST
SL0'S€9

TL9°L0E

SAvd
0€-0

vz0z Aew

FONVIVE NAVIIVAY

31vQd O1 ¥YV3IA AIMOUYO08
113392 40 3NN

$1830 av8 Y04 IDNVMOTTV

T¥L101 SSOY9 40 LN3D¥H3d

V101 ¥/V SSO¥D
SNOINVTIIDSIN
JOOHDS

s1ap|ing a8plig - SIDIAYIS AVA ALINNININGD

JHIA - SIDIAYIS AVA ALINNININOD
JIMIN - SIDIAHES AVa ALINNININGD
JdIA - SIDIAYIS AVA ALINNININOD
Avd 31VAINd

ALIND3S 1VID0S

(HYW) alv 2nend

(Haw} aiv onend

(HSW) aIv o11and

(HL) Qv o1nand

(HAW) QIv 21gnd

(HHW) Qv Jnand

(Ommw) alv onand

(2dW) aiv ddnd

AY0DILYD H/V

FINAIHIS IT9VAIZOFY SLNNOJIJV 40 ONIOV

punyiepn

Ll

9l

Gl

14

€l

cl

b

(0]



6 obed

pz-Aei pz-1dy bZ-1eW pT-09d pZ-UBr £2-93Q £Z-AON £2-100 £Z-des £Z-6ny £Z-nr £z-unr £z-AeW £Z-1dy £2-1BIN £2-G8d £Z-UBr ZZ-23Q ZZ-AON 2Z-P0 Zg-des zz-Bny zz-nr Zz-unr

= - £ ! i L — s . 1 — i -$ _

Ll — (i - . M=t = =t — 000'000'1$ |
- = = ] - =] s = = = 000°000°2%
- S - — . i — = s . E 000'000'€$
= f— — = = = = . i — | 000'000'%$
- — . - e = h - . 000'000'5$
- - - L _— 000'000'9%
- — 000'000°2%
e — 000'000'8%
— | 000'000'6%

yuo Agq asuejeg ¥/ SS0IH
punpuep
saoiMa 8 Ae@ Apunwuwio) pue [enuaplsay apnjoul SHAG ® SHAl 910N
9Z8'pEP'9 § = syiuow pz joj aouejegd ¥/y abessAy
_ %8%'GL
SHal
%29 L |
{ SHA
Vi
| weeo |
i fed sleaud |
%IST %600|
~1 SHa 4_ vss |
%zZ00 | et
| Aed a1eAld jooyas
%¥0'SL
1 looyog
aainog buipung Aq ¥z0z Aen Joj soejeg /v sAeq +16 aainog Buipung Aq $zoz Aep 10} 3duejed Ny
punpyuep punpjien




Marklund
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period of 5/1/2024 to 5/31/2024

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period S 634,100

Cash Flows from Operating Activities and Gains
Change in Net Assets:

Net Income (Loss) S (485,253)
Fund Balance Transfers Out 0
Fund Balance Transfers In 2,537,711
Sub Total S 2,052,458

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
Provided by (used in) Operating Activities and Gains:

Loss (Gain) on Sale of Asset S (2,426)
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 0
Depreciation and Amortization 242,724
Sub Total $ 240,298

(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets

Inventory S 0
Receivables 2,584
Prepaid Assets 26,954
Sub Total S 29,538

Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable S (110,051)
Payroll Payable (841,987)
Due to Marklund Charities (0)
Other Current Liabilities (351,645)

Sub Total S (1,303,683)

Net Cash Provided by (used in) Operating Activities and Gains ) 1,018,610

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Additions (Dispositions) of Property, Plant & Equipment (including CIP) S (797,057)
Sales (Purchase) of Marketable Securities 0
Net Cash Provided by (used in) Investing Activities S (797,057)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Line of Credit S 220,649

Short Term Liabilities - Other 0

Notes Payable (31,923)
Net Cash Provided by (used in) Financing Activities $ 188,726
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period S 637,179
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents S 3,079

Page 10



Marklund Charities
May 2024 Financial Statement

INDEX
Balance Sheet
Pledges Receivable Detail
Income Statement

Revenue Breakdown

PAGE
NUMBER

11

12

13

14

Att. #3b



DATE: June 12, 2024

TO: Board of Directors, Marklund
FROM: Kudus O. Badmus, Chief Financial Officer ;%
SUBJECT: Summary Comments, Markiund Charities

May 2024 Financial Statements

Income Statement:

Fund-raising Income — Fundraising Income at the end of May is favorable to budget by $3M. The
favorable variance of $2.5M in unrestricted gifts and grants is primarily due to $2.3Min
unbudgeted gifts. All other line items combined performed better than budget YTD by $431K.

Fund-raising Expenses — YTD Fundraising expenses are unfavorable to budget by approximately
$47K mainly due to salaries.

Endowment Income & Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) — YTD activities noted a combined Net Gain of
$2.4M including $463K in Fixed Income, a Realized Gain of $325K and an Unrealized Gain of

$1.6M.

Public Relations — YTD Public Relations is favorable to budget by $8K primarily due to timing of staff
hiring.

Net Proceeds - YTD results noted a Net Gain of $9.6M, favorable to budget by $3.6M.



§z5'0/9°¢z
LLL'90Y'6T

S tz0Z Abw
£zoz Aoy

(sabpayd Buipnjouj J0u) s13SSY JUWIMOPUT DI04

069'9T69¢C

eeLer'at

{(18€'6LT)

859'8.L°6
(£€6268'8)
000°000°T
TvL29T'E
LET'8SS'TC

891'68Y
1L8°cLe
SSLTY
§56°aC
S00v¥T
188

$  s19ssy 19N '3 seniliqer [eo)

$ S19SSY 19N |ejoL
suonejay aljqnd
uonnguo) Suisiespuny
(1nQ) siajsueld] - S18SSV 19N
uj J3jsued] - S13SSY 19N
pun4 anJasay uoneaidag
JUsWIMOopU3 Pa1dLIISaY pJeoy
S Jea Jo Buluuideg - S19ssy 19N

51955V 19N

$ sanljigel] yusain) |ejo)
J3Y10 -SolM|Iger] panJddy
{|oJAed -SB1l1jIqRIT PaNIIdY
Hpny % |ed57 panJddy
punpjiel 03 ang
S d|qeAed s)unoddy

11 93ed

069916'9C $

Szs'0L9'ce
6T9°€LL'L
¥8L¥65°9
809°G80'S
§Ts‘91Z’'s $

= S
G2S‘6ST S
975’651 S
€L6°LT $
€16'LT S
ve’see S
6£0'VET
LY E0T'Y S

7472011 3: 3 S
ZEr'T

189'CS

€St'SE

00¢

€79'799T
659'vEY
LLEPYI'T S

¥COCA
2oz AeN- 199Ys aduejeg
saney) punplie

S§}9Ssy |ejol

$195SY JUsWMopu3 |eyol

pun4 juswmopul
(sso1) /uies juawmopul 13N
3WOdU| JUBWMOpU]

pun4 1uawmopu3 palollsay pieog

$135SY JUBWISIAU] |ejo)

S19ssV paxi4 [el0L

puel

$13ssy paldlIsay |ejoL

(1°N) se8pa|d pa10111SaYy

sjassy udiedwe) jejide) jero}

(19N) s28pajd usiedwe) [eude)
spun4 uBiedwe) jeyded

$)9SSY u3din) |ejol

punpjiel wol4 ang
1810 predald

9]qeAI9I9Y SIUN0JDY

ysed Auiad

suonesado /Aielixny - ysed

SUOIIBUO(Q '8 SIUBID-YSED PaIIISAY

pun4 aaJasay uofiealdaq - sjus|eAinbl ysed g ysed



Marklund Charities
Pledges Receivable
Year to Date as of May 31, 2024

Capital Pledges:

(Pledges at Net Present Value before Allowance)
Foglia Educational Center

Allowance

Total Capital Pledge Balance

Capital Pledges:

(Pledges at Net Present Value before Allowance)
Wasmond Center

Allowance

Total Capital Pledge Balance

Restricted Pledges:

(Pledges at Net Present Value before Allowance)
Locker Room Expansion

Allowance

Total Restricted Pledge Balance

Page 12

12,583

(377)

12,205

228,694

(6,861)

221,833

18,529

(556)

17,973



€1 23ed

€SP'595's  § ¥98'809c § €IV066'S $ LLT'6656  § (6L5's6T) $ SBIT'E69'T $ 168'L6 $ ZI0“16L'2 $ Spaadodd 19N
0S9'€ST S (09L2) $ TPTLST § T8E'6LT s 616°LT $ L00°S $ 988'LT $ €68CC ¢ sasuadx3 JaYi0 38N
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 anuaAaY puy uj
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sasuadx3 pun u|
0S9°€ST S {0922) S TYTL8T S T8E6LT S 616°LT S L00'S $ 98841 $ €68'CC S SUolIe|9Y 2Nqnd
asuadxgz 12410
TLYSTET  § TEE'E69 § GOL'VELT § Tr0°8Z'C $ (0ss‘06T1) $ 0vL'e8s $ 962°79T § 9E0'ZSL $ BWolul J3Yy10 I8N
(8L8ETE) TPY'900T $99'519 S0TCe9T WwiS'L6T) 7197C8S OvE¢atT TS6VEL (ss07) /uten pazi|eaun Juawmopul
18€'610'T (o18°052) 790948 9vT'STE 0 0 0 0 (ss07) /uleD pazijeay uawmopu3
86V'ETS (982'vL) €8YLES L6T'E9Y (068'T) PEOL 95¥'6 06191 9WI0dU| JU3WMOpU]
€88'E9€E (882°6) 0 (887°6) LY6'LTT 0 0 0 (ss07) /uie pazijeasun uUsWIsaAU)
(z8s‘aze) 0 0 0 (o9e‘cTT) 0 0 0 (s507 / uleo pazi|eay JUBWISAAU|
66L°CS 86T'6T 0 86T'6T 0L 0 0 0 BWOJUL WIBWISBAU(
89€°9 S €80'C $ 00S's S €85'L S 079 $ v6 S 00§ S v6S S 3Wody| 153433y
JWodU| J3Y3l0
€E9'EOY'Y $ %S9 TLLLO6T $ SY8THY'Y $ %88 LT9°0SE‘L $ 06821 $ 98e'80T'z ¢ (9159p) $ 0.8T90C $ Suisiespung 3aN
896'586 S %t 060°st $ SSP'E00'T § SYS'8v0‘T S 86V'v6 $ (L88) [ 42813 $ SST'v6 $ sasuadx3 |ejoL
0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 0 0 $321AJ3S DPISINO-IANBIISIUIWPY
€856 (zzv'T) STr'YT %0 €00'€T 13274 (£69) 0Lt €45 asuadx3 18Yy10
¥86'TE (09v) 6S0°LE %0 665'9€ 866'T (s5) 69E'€ yI€'e Sunuug
000°€E 0 000°EE %0 000°EE 000°E 0 000°E 000°€ 2duesnsu| g Ipny ‘|eda
T09'vY (9€8'T) S65'6% %1 6SL'LY Er'e {912) 605t €62y sasuadx3 1O
178'97 (600'T) LTELT %0 8TE'9T TUE'T {otT) €8Y'T €€'T asuadx3 Asuednag
L18'8 (£€5'T) 918’z %0 6L6'S 685 (9g2) PES 86¢ sasuadx3 aakojdw3
879801 676 9€00TT %T S96'0TT LEE'8 (161'%) 9v5'0T SSE'9 s1y3uag 12Y10
9¥5'09 SLL'E L8V'1S %T 797'sS we'y £95 v€6'y 105'S saxe] ||oJhed
L96TL9 S 1999t S5 010'€L9  $ %6 199°6TL $ £89'89 S 7S0v S L6V'Y9 S 6589 S saljejes
sasuadx3
98t°28$ 0s 098°€S$ 08 Aopbag jpjoL
0 0 0 0 Juswmopu3
o 2] 0 0 EEQEQ Pajdisay
0 0 0 0 ubjodwo) jp3ido)
985288 0s 098°€5S 0s SJUDJY 9 SI19 paIdLISAIUN
A>pbar
009‘68€'S  $ %YS 798756 $ O00E‘OPH's § Z9T'66€'8 $ L8E'LOT $ 66YL0T'T $ 9298t $ SZT'9sT‘'c ¢ @wodu| Suisiespund |e3ol
0 %0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 [0 0 BYO
€€5'69 %t~ (szv) STL0T %0 00€E'0T ££0'SS (s2) SL6 056 uawmopu3
980'06. %ST-  (LTZ'0ET) S9v'198 %6 8YL'TEL ¥15'8C (qze‘TT) 060'TE S9/'8T weigoud parauIsay
967'1¢ %0 SLL'STL 0 %6 SLL'BTL 910's Teott 0 Z17'0TT udiedwe) |ejide)
006'809 %8T-  (96T80T) 000'009 %9 ¥08'T6Y 0 0 0 0 P3aN-ul-pund
9/€'9.5 %8- (965'8Y) 01619 %L 605°0LS 0 (99) 0 (99) (19u) suang [edads
OIY'eETEe  § %SL 07S'TTST $ 900°Ss€’e § %0L 975'9L8's  $ 28817 $ €0L'600'C S T9S9T $ $97'970'C S S}ueI9 13 SYI9 paloLIsAIUN
JEIA ISETQ-1-A dduellea aJjuellep 323png a- awodul a-1-A B3 1587 adueNeA 128png Aey SaNUIAY
jo% Suisrespuny Aepy
|el01J0 %

vzoz ABN-178 d

sanueyd prnpuen



t1 98ed

LT0'S S GLE'ETT  $§ £9¢'09C 000'00T S 97S‘C8 S 0
0Tr's89'T $§ 608696'T S 159'90¢ 6T'6€ S 96T'TE S SLLLT9
998‘T6T‘'T $ SEOTI6'E $ Svv'8vy'9 LS6°00S°L § 6T8'SLZ'S $ LBETIBLL
0sv'cS 00S°LC 6097CY 0007TZ €19799 000797
665°0L 19%°0v 86T'TC 08T1'S€ T0L'LY 806'€6T
OTE VLT 66T'79C 206'SLY 00£'762 88T ISV TL9°8V9
1€6'88T 18S'LLT 969'681 €LE'SLT 66C°9L1 L899T€
SSZ‘80S 00£°SST'C LT0'8VC'Y 792'98¢€’S 0Tv've0’s 760'89T'S
SL9'6 054°8 00601 0S6°ST 0080T 00€°0T
GT9'TL €79'TE 98%°90T 089'6L1 87S‘€S L8L'TY
SLETOV 6vE 8TV 198'8SY 89€'061 006809 0816V
L9V'6SY 7£5'865 9€6'€499 900'665 9/€9/S 605°0LS
6/T'G6T S Ove'6ET S 6¢80C L€8°16T ¥£6'6ST 0€9°7ee
6TOZAd 020ZAd 120ZAd TT0ZAd €20ZAd
Ab dLA

A10893e) Ag pua.l anudAdY
saljiey) punpliei

s1sanbag/saioeda
uSiedwe) jeyde)

awoouj Suisiespun4 [ejo)
slauned alesodio)
Avied payy
sjueln
93M /491197 aJe) /|Ie|A 10341a
(+1STS 40 W8 33uis) syy8 Jofey
judwmopus
weJSo.d paiolIsay
(p93aN-ul-pund) syuaa3 |eads
(19u) s3uan7 |eads
SIID PIIdLISAIUN
SONUIADY



MARKLUND
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, April 4, 2024
Marklund Hyde Center
Geneva, IL

CALL TO ORDER
Mike Herlihy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT
Howard Brandeisky, Carol Donahue, Carie Carney, Jerry Finis, Karyn Fitch, Mike Herlihy, Laura
Karlins, Ari Smith

ZOOM
Tim Adkins, Jim Armbruster, Maleeha Basha, Gerry Estes, Dan Foley, Yaneth Medina

ABSENT
Frank Murnane Jr., Dan Whiston

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE
Kudus Badmus, Gil Fonger, Mary Kobbeman

MISSON MOMENT - SUCCESSION PLANNING
Rena Henderson Mason, Bold Agenda reviewed the Succession Planning process with the board.

PREVIOUS MINUTES
Mike H. asked for a motion to approve the minutes of January 25, 2024. Jerry F. moved, Carol D.
seconded, and the minutes were approved without exception.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

Jerry F. shared a summary of the Finance Committee meeting. Operating Revenues are
unfavorable to budget by 4%. Residential Services, YTD is unfavorable to budget by $442K due
to residential census and increased hospitalization days. The state-approved direct care rate
increase of $2.50 has not been passed down yet due to procedural delay with CMS approval; thus,
the revenue associated with this has not been recognized in the financial statements. School
Tuition is unfavorable to budget by $505K due to continued shortage of teaching staff, and
closing the NEC MDS program. The committee also discussed a revision to the construction
budget.

MWC EXPANSION/RENOVATION UPDATE

Gil F. updated the Board on the increases in major items for the MWC expansion/renovation.
Major increases included replacing gas piping, creation of a temporary parking lot, adding an
isolation room, adding plumbing fixtures to residential rooms, new flooring in CDS, HVAC
system, soil stabilization and permit fee increase. At the advice of the Finance Committee and
after a Board discussion, Mike H asked for a motion to authorize the President/CEO to spend
up to $1.5 Million from board authorized funds in the endowment for the construction of
the Marklund Wasmond Center. Carol D. moved; Yaneth M. seconded. Carie C. recused
herself and the motion passed unanimously. Mike H. asked for a motion to authorize the
President/CEO to spend up to $17.0 million and to do everything necessary, up to and
including financing, construction documents and permits, in order to be under construction
for the 24-bed




expansion and renovation of Marklund Wasmond Center, Carol D. moved, Yaneth M.
seconded. Carie C. recused herself and the motion passed unanimously.

DEVELOPMENT

Gil F. informed the Board Heather was in Paris running a marathon. Currently, projecting to be
$1.35M better than budget. He thanked the Board for making it the 3 largest Top Hat Ball in
Marklund history with a net revenue of $880K. Management designated $250K to the MWC
renovation/expansion project. FY24 grants have been strong and the Leadership Giving Circle has
282 individual donors.

PRESIDENT AND CEO REPORT

Gil F. shared that the new Retention Strategy Initiative has had a positive effect on bringing down
the need for agency staff and we have hired two former agency nurses into permanent positions.
The goal is to increase retention to 60% by June. We completed the 8" annual Voice of the
Employee survey, and the Net Promoter Score jumped up to 18.4 from 8.0 last year. We have not
received the $4.3M in Employee Retention Credit (ERC) funds, the status is listed at processing.

OLD/ NEW BUSINESS
Gil F. shared the Kane County Magazine two page spread on Top Hat Ball. He also shared that
Karyn and Duane Fitch are this year’s Marklund Hero award recipients.

ADJOURNMENT
With no further business, Mike H. asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Jerry F. moved;
Carie C. seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 8:28 p.m.




Marklund’

How to get into the Marklund Intranet/Board Portal:

Not to be confused with the INTERNET, the INTRANET is an internal communication
platform that can only be accessed by Marklund employees, parents and board members,
and features specific information important to these groups.

Open the Marklund website at www.marklund.org. Follow these instructions to access the
Intranet and get to the Board Portal:

I

o

natl

On the Home Page, you’ll find the word “Login” at the top right in the orange bar. Click
on LOGIN.

Type in the USERNAME box: MarklundBoard
Type in the PASSWORD box: !M@rkBD21

Use the mouse to click the “Login” button—(Please note: Do Not Press Enter—that will
not work)

Once the page has loaded, you’ll be back at the top of the home page. At the top of the
screen near the right, you will see a dropdown tab that says “Board Member.”

Mover the cursor over the “Board” tab

7. Click on the link you would like to get into (for example, News, Packet Materials, Board

Member Information, Board Manual)

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Kobbemann, executive assistant, at
mkobbemann@marklund.org, or Dawn Lassiter-Brueske, Chief Communications Officer, at

dlassiter@marklund.org.



‘suoljesado punpjie 01 NG TS Aja1ewixoidde
31NqIIU02 03 paldafoid aJe s} NSaL PAIEPI|OSUOI ‘||BJBAQ "3duUejeq Sululewal 3yl J9A0D 03 pa3ladxa ale sallAIloe Juswdo|aAs( 3|Iym ssoj 18U ay3
JO 3WOS 195440 01 SUOIleUOP paleusisap pue PaldIIsaL Fullsixa Ul YOOTS J2Jsues] 01 $19adxa Juawadeue|y 'SIUEBMO||e 1g3p peq pue uolieldaldap
01 palejas swall Ysed-uou yoeq Suippe J2)4e NES JO SSO| 19U Siseq Ysed e 10 ‘Nz 9$ 40 sso| Bunesado dyyD e 8uiidafoid si punpie ‘Sz0z A4 104

's9aAo|dwa 3)q181)2 ||e 10} %E JO aseadul

JJawW agesaAe ue papnoul sey Jusawaseuew ‘s1oadsoid palyijenb joei11e 01 SNUIIUOD puk 3AI118dWO0D ujew?al 0] ‘BJ0ulIBYUNS "SZOT A4 Ul Suiuuigaq
[ooyds Aeq@ punpjieip ay3 Yim s3oesjuod [enuue udis ||Im S8Yd2e0d |eUOIIdNJISUL pue S13ydea) ||e ‘JeaA jooyds oyl Sulinp suolleudisal Jayoea)
a8eanodsip pue Ajljigels wesSoid ainsua o] ‘swesSoid s||S 3417 4N0 10} s1gY aJow Jo Buuiy ayy pue yeis 3ulydeal ayi 4oy awil uuueld aiow
Suimojje ‘usisap wesSoud ay3 BujAjipow Ag s|00Yyas Jno 03 S19Yydeal Mau Sulldellle 01 UDAIZ uda( Sey uollualle |edads "193pnd Siyl 0l Pa.I01dES
u2aq aney JMIA 01 SIUSPISII T JUBLIND BY3 JO JBJSUeI] BY3 [11UN J4e3s DdIA 01 pled Suiag Ajjuauind (YO0SS) sesnuog uoilualal 3yl ‘Ajjeuoinippy
"sasuadxs Asuage Juisinu ul NTS Jo uoianpal e jo8png ued am ‘weidoid uoIIUS1BL Y3aM-gT Pa13|dwod AjJUaJ3J INO JO $S3JINS 3Y} 01 anQ "INL'TS
Jo aseauou] asuadxa Suiyyels 19u e 03 panquire Ajuewnid S| 9seaudul SIYyL "%/ 410 INT €S JO aseasdul ue 3u11dajjal ‘INZ 8PS 18 pa1a8png ale sasuadxy

“Juauwnsnipe aes waip Jad 1no 4oy Y006S Ajo1ewixoidde pue Ajjioes D3N 2yl 18 AlAIOE Je3A ||y e S3ssedwodul 3sealdul aNUIA3I |00YdS
3yl "%G9 40 NES 104 SIUNOJIE |00YIS BY1 BjIYM ‘BSEDIIUI DY JO %ZE 40 NG TS SIuasaldal saaAo|dwa aulj-1uoly pue aled 19211p 10} Juawisn(pe el
Jnoy/s'zs panoidde ay) "siequuinu pua-1eah paldsfosd 1IN0 WOy %E 2T 40 N9 S dn ST UYM ‘INZHS 18 PR138pNng aJe SaNU3A3Y punie|Al ‘SZ0Z A4 Ul

“IMIA 18 Sul08U0 S| UoIIINIISUDD B[IYM DJIA 18 Suojlesado 1ud1sISUod Jujujelulew Yyum

Pa1e120SSe S1502 WOS Sapnjaul 31@8pNng SZOZ A4 9YL 9]qeded JuaA £ /¢Z 99 MOU [|Im SPa( §8 || ‘Spaq € [euotippe ue yum (IMIA 8 DdIN) sweidoad
ad/oW OM3 JUd4INd INO 3snoy ||Im ANjIde) He 3Y3- Jo-a1e1s panoidwi AiMau siyl ‘Sgog 4o Jawwns Y3 ul uoirajdwod uodn “IMIA JO uolsuedxa ayl
uo ue8aq Os|e Y10M U0IIINIISUOD ‘bZ0T A4 Ul 'Sueo| Aue 1o} pasu 3yl Inoyim pala|dwod aiam ‘NE'TT 1an0 Suije1o) ‘s1oafoud asay] "uid|3 ulusjua)
uol1eINP3 UeYlEeN 3Y1 JO UOIIINIISUOD 3Y] pue ‘(JHIN) Sulp|ing 3JUBUSIUIEBA} B JO UOIIONIISUOD ‘(JHIN) WOOJ 13420] 8yl JO uoisuedxa ay) apnjaul
sjuawysidwonde asay] ‘zz0Z A4 Ut uoiidasu s3I 92uis SBUOIS|IW JueRdIHUSIS paaalyoe Apealje sey ‘Suims |[ny ul mou ‘upyd 21623043s 0EOZN 241

Alewwing aAIINd9X3

punpjiey
}93png S70T 4e3, |edasld



T 98ed

SIIBIS @ -03IN| TT

SIS 3§11 -03d| 8¢

spaau njnwi -33d| 6

spaau 13jnw -u13|3 9

S[Iys 91| -subjseq uuy|  S¢
spaau ni3jnw -3jepsujwoolg| 8T

TYNOILYINd3

1opping aspua| €1
P pAH| 8 L S6
Jajua) puowsepn r4 237
191ua) dijiyd T
Aed
—— SHa | vdal
= z 2 U YNOILVIU
SPaq-9T ¥R INN| T 6
191Ud) puowisepn 19
Jajua) dijiyd ¥4

Aed

srenuq | V99

MB3IAIBAQ suoneladQ
GC0¢C 1Ed) |Eedsi

punp3re
N\



¢ 98ed

00v'IT 00b'TT
00vIT s oovTI s
LIB'EBY'T  § BES'BTV'Y ¢ (T99'vpET) $ - $ = $ (0s6'009) ¢ {osT'veT) $ (8TL'02ZL) ¢ (zvs'ozs) ¢ (18z'2r8)  §
ooo‘'o0T 5§ - $ 000001 $ - s - s - $ goo'c0T  § - s - SE & $
LL8'S8E'T ¢ 8ES'8zy'y $ (199'vbO'E) ¢ - $ = ¢ (oe6'009) ¢ {osT'vez) ¢ (81L'022) ¢ (2vs'oz8) ¢ (18zzie) ¢
000°0€ s 000°0E - - - - 000'ST 000'0T 000'S
095'SZT'E - $ 095'seT’'s $ 88T9L $ SPI'6YE  § PO6'ST0T $ 6TZEWOS § 8TT'96E  $ BTE'RLS  $ BES'SET S
(€89't2£'T) § @es'Bzy'y $ (12z'00Z9) S (88T'94) S (svv'eve)  § (pe9'9z9't) ¢ (61s'8€L) § (9p8'TET'T) $ (0/8'v9z'T) $ (618'TTO'T) $
9ET'L69'6Y § E€89LYY'T § €SPEve'st $ BBI9L $ 6ZL'6EY  § DIL'9E0'ZT § ZeT'9L8'0 ¢ TZE'EL9'ET $ GIS'ELZTOT ¢ OIQ'EL8'Y ¢
- $ - $ - $ (162'6LE) ¢ (L8'see'v) ¢ OSL'OPT'T § TSv'6eL  § vLZOTET $ LOv'IL6  $ S8TESY  $
) . E = {0z1'6ST) 658°LY v£9°ST 0ET'ZY 9/7'62 T80%T
- - - {t62'6L€) - 9v's9 fa:{ & 74 082201 16679 vLE'TT
- s - s - $ - $ {£SL'990°0) § Lz¥'L20'T § 965'6LS  $ OLSOT'T § OvT'LL8 S 0€8'9Ty  §
9ET'L69'6Y § EBOLVP'T § ESY'ePZ'BY § 6Lb'SSP  § 909599t § b96'SEBOT § 0L9'0bT'9 ¢ ([bO'E9E‘ZT ¢ 29T'208'6 ¢ SzS0n'y ¢
09S°STT'E - 095'STT'E 881'9 SYT'6vE ¥06'520'T 62€'70S 87T'96€ 8ZE'BLS BES'SET
¥99°62T ¥99°67C - - - - - - - -
180TLT . 180°TLT . - 90028 6/8'9Z 000'SE 00z'LT 000°0T
000'Ste - 000°sve - 000°ST - . - E -
9ES'VSP'T - 9ES'¥SY'T . - - - SBL'STL £L8'TTS ¥98°57Z
755'690'T 00v'ETT T5T'956 00z 986'72S 902'80T 66296 §9T7'2TT 659'€8 LES'TE
L58'6TT - LS8'6TT L58'6TT - - - - - .
T8E'T8L 920°8€ ESE'EVL . 952'59¢ £80'68 20v'29 TI6'TET 9bT'E9 05S°TE
6 LYY'T 898'6€ 8L0'80%'T . 098°S8 890°€TE 00v'€EE 808'59€ 182'6L1 199°02T
S8B'EEE - SBREEE ¥ 000'6 2EL'LE L10'28 LE6'OL 09t'St 6EL'87
809°LL9 < 809°2/9 - < 008'8 0E6'0T 8E6'SBLE 0r0‘96T 006'78
056'182'T - 056'18Z'T - 0s¢ 001'ST 00Z°TS 00L°€8€ 000895 00L'€ST
TI6TL6'E - TT6'2L6'E E - 000°0 LIB'ETT STOELLT £S6'S6T'T 6TT°0SL
8ULYE ) 8T'LYE - = 000°TT * ¥09'vS [s[78A74 9€6'9€
950'82S e8Z'L TLL'02S 00t LTL'E9T TES'6YT 660'TL 665'09 909'€S 800°TC
7T9'E88's L26'9LT §69'90L'S TTT'EY LES'LOS S6L'0SS°T S68'TE8 LSE'99E'T 779'8v6 89T'95Y
SP2'L10'82 § TISTv®  $ VEL'bITlT $ €18'S0Z S SPBOTH'Z § bEL'PBE'L $ LOVT96'E $ 986'STS9 § 9WTULISY S €0L'TUTT S
ESY'STe'Ly § TIT'oL8's § TET'evO'Tty § - $ 8506 $ O08B'60POT § €09LET'D $ SLV'TVSZT $ 6698006 § T66°098E $
172'9£8's 12’948’ - E - - - - - -
82995 - 82995 - 829'95 - . - - .
STE'8TT B STE'SCT - 956°E€ - S66°L 000'8t Y9ETE 0002
68Z'v98°TY $ - S 68Z'vI8'TY S = S - S 088'60Y'OT § 809°6ZT'9 § SLV'E6P'CT § GEE'LL6'8B S TGE'ES8'E S
p3jepijosuo) sanueyy |eloL sueqy ujwpy Jooyas Aeq dinagAeq  sawoHy pag 9t Jaua) 133ua) dijiyd
Ajunwuwio) ¥3913 |IIN puowsem

s1f1o Axobaq

ubiwdwo) jpjido)

Juatmopu3

§D30) Bujsipipun{ ui papniiui Jou sifin

(sso1) awosuj 33N p3isnipy
{suoizeuoq Bunsix3) suoniesadQ o3 Jsjsuely

(3yes uo (sso1}
ulen 1 a3uemo||y 1aq peq ‘uonerdaidag Suipnox3)
{sso1)awodu| 39N

3uBMO||Y 193Q ped :}deq ppe
uonje(daidaq yoeq ppe

{ss07) awoduj 1aN
sasuadxg |ejo}

sasuadx3 pajeda||y |eloL
pajuep daH jo uoliedo||y
uojjeliodsuel] Jo uoneIojy
%0T UOIEIISIUILIPY JO UOIIRIO||Y

sasuadxg 32a41q |e3oL
uorieaidag
suolieay 21|1gnd
apnis/iuald
a5uadx3 153431y
saxe| 1apIAold
{salsejes Buipn(ou) Jou) aAleIISIULPY
S3IYBA
juauidinbg
Aouednaag
HJuidaayasnoH
Moddns § Atejaig
|ealpay
Saply 1@ SISINN - Suiynsuo)
Sunynsuo)
asuadx3 aaAojdw3
s1jauag aaAojdw3
ss|ueles
sasuadxy

anuaaay [e10),

Buisiespuny

anuanay Juipeaadg-uop JBY30
anuanay Suneradg Jayio
anuaasy weidold

anuaAay

weusdold Aq Arewwins 193png
G202 Jea |edsl4
punpjien



Marklund

Fiscal Year 2025
Variance Summary - Marklund

Revenue

Program Revenue

Other Operating Revenue
Other Non-Operating Revenue

Expenses
Salaries

Employee Benefits
Employee Expense

Consulting

Total Revenues

Consulting - Nurses & Aides

Medical

Dietary & Support

Housekeeping
Occupancy
Equipment
Vehicles

Administrative (Not Including Salaries)

Provider Taxes

Interest Expense

Client/Student
Depreciation

Total Direct Expenses

add back: depreciation, bad
debt & gain (loss) on sale

FY2024 FY2024 Y/E FY2025 Increase % Increase
Budget Projections Budget (Decrease) (Decrease)
$ 38,645,250 $ 37,190,350 S 41,864,289 $ 4,673,939 12.57%
99,206 133,068 128,315 (4,753) -3.57%
40,357 117,533 56,628 (60,905) -51.82%
$ 38,784,813 $ 37,440,951 $ 42,049,232 $ 4,608,281 12.31%
S 24,055803 S 23,881,383 $ 27,174,734 S 3,293,351 13.79%
5,773,391 5,252,381 5,706,695 454,314 8.65%
473,591 451,940 520,771 68,831 15.23%
452,078 410,404 347,282 (63,122) -15.38%
5,064,353 4,982,812 3,972,911 (1,009,901) -20.27%
1,119,250 1,323,133 1,281,950 (41,183) -3.11%
637,000 658,972 677,608 18,636 2.83%
220,154 323,103 333,885 10,782 3.34%
1,215,455 1,340,487 1,408,078 67,591 5.04%
628,882 703,698 743,353 39,655 5.64%
127,129 119,801 129,857 10,056 8.39%
906,135 1,025,709 956,152 (69,557) -6.78%
1,403,462 1,397,580 1,454,536 56,956 4.08%
75,000 257,636 245,000 (12,636) -4.90%
145,975 159,383 171,081 11,698 7.34%
3,101,393 2,839,406 3,125,560 286,154 10.08%
$ 45,399,051 $ 45,127,828 $ 48249453 $ 3,121,625  6.92%
Net Income (Loss) $ (6,614,238) $ (7,686,877) $ (6,200,221) $ 1,486,656
3,131,393 2,869,406 3,155,560 286,154
Net Income (Loss) $ (3,482,845) $ (4,817,471) $ (3,044,661) S 1,772,810

(Excluding Depreciation, Bad Debt Allowance

& Gain (Loss) on Sale)

Transfer to Operations (Existing Donations)

200,000

2,199,878

Page 3

100,000

Adjusted Net Income (Loss) $ (3,282,845) $ (2,617,593) $ (2,944,661)



Marklund

Fiscal Year 2025
Variance Summary - Charities

FY2024 FY2024 Y/E FY2025 Increase/ % Increase
Revenues Budget Projections Budget (Decrease) (Decrease)
Unrestricted Gifts & Grants $ 3,410,000 $ 5,009,062 S 3,488,400 S (1,520,662) -30.4%
Special Events (net) 808,079 759,358 859,821 100,463 13.2%
Fund-in-Need 630,000 521,904 630,000 108,096 20.7%
Restricted Program 888,000 790,771 898,000 107,229 13.6%

Total Fundraising Income $ 5,736,079 $ 7,081,095 $ 5,876,221 $ (1,204,874) -17.0%

Expenses

Salaries S 779,098 S 814,504 S 842,511 S 28,007 3.4%

Payroll Taxes 59,601 62,289 64,452 2,163 3.5%

Other Benefits 127,383 121,982 112,475 (9,507) -7.8%

Employee Expenses 8,050 6,390 7,285 895 14.0%

Occupancy Expense 29,810 28,499 39,868 11,369 39.9%

Office Expenses 54,104 47,914 52,116 4,202 8.8%

Legal & Audit 36,000 36,000 41,004 5,004 13.9%

Printing 40,428 43,514 41,028 (2,486) -5.7%

Other Expense 15,695 14,186 17,280 3,094 21.8%

Administrative-Outside Services 0 0 [} 0 0.0%
Total Expenses $ 1,150,169 $ 1,175,278 $ 1,218,019 $ 42,741 3.6%

Net Fundraising $ 4585910 $ 5,905,817 $ 4,658,202 $ (1,247,615) -21.1%

Public Relations S 209,405 $ 190,138 § 229,664 S 39,526 20.8%

Net Fundraising Proceeds $ 4,376,505 $ 5,715,679 S 4,428,538 $ (1,287,141) -22.5%

total revenue not included in above totals s 11,700 S 663,259 S 11,400 S  (651,859)

endowment 11,700 11,400 11,400 0

capital campaign 0 651,859 0 (651,859)

legacy gifts 0 0 0 0

Interest Income S 6,000 S 7,772 § 7,008 S (764)

Endowment expected rate of return $ 1,467,465 S 2,868,333 S 1,643,673 S (1,224,660)

income 550,711 591,446 574,035 (17,411)

realized gain/(loss) 576,062 335,405 517,135 181,730

unrealized gain/(loss) 340,692 1,941,482 552,503 (1,388,979)

Page 4



G 98ed

%' ET 8SE'TZEE  $ Sve'L10'8C S £88'S69've S 8SL9TY'S8T § sauees|ejol
%€ £00°8T T1S°Cr8 Y05‘v18 708'S8S wawdojanaq
%S°'S- (98'TT) €18'S0T L19°(TT GG9S'€9T uoiepodsuesj
%C'T 988°8¢ Sv89TPT 656°/8€'C 97S'189°T uoneslsiuiupy
%9°ve 84T°006°T VEL'YBE'L 955 v81'S 016021y |ooyds Aeq
%C 01 6TT'S9E LOV'T96°E 88296S°E 6CTT0LC 3o1Ms Ae@ Ajunwiwo)
%C'L vOE‘ovY 986'G159 789'SL09 790°99S't SaWOH pag 9T - A334D [IIN
%8t 6v€'50¢ VT /1Sy L68TIEY €18'6ET'E 431uU3) puowisem
%' 0¢ 6LE'G9E S eoL'uUTt S ZAA 2 796°LSET S J31u3) dijiyd
(eseatdnq) (oseasdaq) 1989png Asejes suojafoid sale|es gLA
asealdu| 9, aseasou| SZOTAd Asejeg jenyy
3/A v20TAd ve/1e/e

sasuelep Aiejes
GC0C 1e3 |eISH
punpiiey



g a8ed

%E°0C- (106'600°T) $ TT6'CL6'E S 718286 60T°LEL'E S

%0 - (zov'te) 0000V V'TL L6S'ES

%0°ST- (980°02) LI8ETT €06°EET LT¥'00T

%0°'ST- (88C1¢E) 8T0'€LLT €06°580°C 8TY'V9ST

%0°0¢- (886°€TE) LS6'S6T'T S¥6'619°T 65S6'VTT'T

%0°0¢- (o8¥'12E) S 6TT'0SL S 665'T/0T 669'€08 S
(aseasnaq) (eseasdaq) 198png Asualy suoidafoid Aualy qlLA
aseasu| 9, aseasou)| SZOZA4 Aualy lendy ve/1€/e

3/A ¥20ZAS

Adualy |ejo0)
|[ooyas Aeq
921n3S Aeg Allunwwo)

sawoy paq 9T - %3343 [N
J9]Ua) puowsepp

J91ua) dijiyd

sasuenep Aduady
SC0¢ 1e3 ) |edsly
punpjiey



Marklund

Fiscal Year 2025
Agency Calculation

Agency Calculation - Nursing

Salary
Nursing Hours (Marklund)  Agency Premium Total
MPC 3,063 $ 137,850 S 81,178 S 219,028
16-Beds 6,790 305,551 179,936 485,487
Wasmond 6,091 274,110 161,420 435,530
CDS - Geneva 679 30,537 17,983 48,519
Subtotal Nursing $ 748,047 $ 440,517 $ 1,188,564

Agency Calculation - Aides

Salary
Aides Hours (Marklund) Agency Premium Total
MPC 12,070 S 313,826 S 217,264 S 531,091
16-Beds 29,262 760,814 526,717 1,287,531
Wasmond 19,555 508,434 351,993 860,427
CDS - Geneva 1,484 38,585 26,713 65,298

Subtotal Aides $ 1,621,660 $ 1,122,687 S 2,744,347

Grand Total $ 2,369,707 $ 1,563,204 $ 3,932,911

Less Marklund Benefits 21% $ (328,273)

Net Agency Impact S 1,234,931

Page 7




Fiscal Year 2025

Capital Budget

The Leadership Team has thoroughly reviewed every item listed in this $1.8M capital budget for
fiscal year 2025. Each item has been extensively scrutinized and found to be appropriate and
needed; assigned priority levels have also been analyzed to match expected timing of
purchases.

Items categorized as priority 1 and 2, totaling $670K, represent those that will be replaced or
acquired at some point during this fiscal year. Items marked as a priority 3 or 4 may only be
purchased if funds are donated, otherwise, they can wait until subsequent fiscal years.
Emergency/Safety related procurements would be acquired to meet their respective immediate
needs. Such acquisitions are generally brought forward at the Leadership meeting following
their acquisition.

We have allocated $200K of the board designated endowment revenue and approximately
$470K in restricted donations to cover capital items assigned priority levels 1 & 2.

Any Capital Campaign funds for building construction or major renovations are tracked
separately and not included in this capital budget.

Page 8



Marklund Charities

Fiscal Year 2025
Variance Summary

Revenues

Unrestricted Gifts & Grants
Special Events {net)
Fund-in-Need

Restricted Program

Total Fundraising Income $ 5,736,079

Expenses

Salaries

Payroll Taxes

Other Benefits
Employee Expenses
Occupancy Expense
Office Expenses
Legal & Audit
Printing

Other Expense
Administrative-Qutside Services

Total Expenses $ 1,150,169

Net Fundraising
Public Relations
Net Fundraising Proceeds

total revenue not included in above totals
endowment

capital campaign

legacy gifts

Interest Income

Endowment expected rate of return
income

realized gain/(loss)

unrealized gain/(loss)

FY2024
FY2024 Year-End FY2025 Increase/

Budget Projections Variance Budget (Decrease)
$ 3,410,000 S 5,009,062 S 1,599,062 & 2,423,400 S (1,520,662)
808,079 759,353 (48,721) 859,671 100,463
630,000 521,904 (108,096) 630,000 108,096
888,000 780,771 (97,229) £495,000 107,229

S 7,081,085 $1,345,016 S 5,875,221 $ (1,204,874) -17.0%
S 779,098 S 814504 S 35,406 S 842,511 28,007
59,601 62,289 2,688 64,452 2,163
127,383 121932 (5,401) 112,475 (9,507)
8,050 6,290 (1,660) 7,255 895
29,810 23,199 (1,311) 20,363 11,369
54,104 47,814 (6,190) 52,116 4,202
36,000 26,000 0 41,009 5,004
40,428 43,514 3,086 41,028 (2,486)
15,695 14,135 (1,509) 17,280 3,094

S 1,175278 $ 25,109 S 1,218,019 42,741 3.6%

$ 4,585,910 S 5,905,817 $ 1,319,907 S 4,658,202 $ (1,247,615) -21.1%

S 209405 S 180,133 S (19,267) 5 229,654 39,526 20.8%

$ 4,376,505

s 11,700
11,700
s 6,000

S 1,467,465
550,711
576,062
340,692

$ 5,715,679

S 663,259
11,400
651,859

7,772
5 2,868,333
591,446

335,405
1,941,482

Page 9

$ 1,339,174

$ 651,559
(300)
651,859

s 1,772

$ 1,400,868
40,735
(240,657)
1,600,790

$ 4,428,538

s 11,400
11,400

s 7,008

S 1,643,673
574,035
517,135
552,503

$ (1,287,141) -22.5%

(651,859)

0

(651,859}

(764)

$ (1,224,660)
(17,411)
181,730

(1,388,979)



FY-25 Slate of Officers

Chair Mike Herlihy
Vice Chair Carol Donahue
Treasurer Jerry Finis
Secretary Jim Armbruster

FY-25 Executive Committee

Chair/Governance Mike Herlihy
Vice Chair Carol Donahue
Finance Jerry Finis
Secretary Jim Armbruster

Member-at-Large Frank Murnane, Jr.



BOARD COMMITTEES

FY25
EXECUTIVE DEVELOPMENT GOVERNANCE FINANCE
Jim Armbruster Jim Armbruster Jim Armbruster Carol Donahue
Carol Donahue Howard Brandeisky Howard Brandeisky Gerry Estes
Jerry Finis Carie Carney Mike Herlihy (Chair) Jerry Finis (Chair)
Mike Herlihy (Chair) Laura Karlins (Chair) Laura Karlins Dan Foley
Frank Murnane, Jr. Ari Smith Frank Murnane Yaneth Medina
Karyn Fitch Yaneth Medina Frank Murnane, Jr.
Dan Whiston Tim Adkins
Maleeha Basha David Van Daff

Julie Schrager




Governance Committee
Annual Board Survey
June 20, 2024

Executive Summary

Overall, the committee was pleased with the results of the annual survey. The desire is always to
have 100% board participation, which we did, receiving 15 out of 15 surveys this year.

There were 30 survey questions, which was the same as last year. The maximum score was 5.0.

Over 80% (24/30) of the questions were rated as a 4 or 5.

Only one respondent rated any of the questions below a 3.

The committee requested comments on any rating of a 3 or less.

There was a total of 7 rating with a 3 or less; only one comment was received (Section A)
and it was unrelated to a lower rating.

Overall, the committee felt the survey questions were very appropriate and cover the broad
functions of the board:

How well has the board done its job?

How well has the board conducted itself?
Board’s relationship with President/CEO?
Performance of the individual board members?
Feedback to the Chair of the board

There were two survey questions that the committee made a special attempt to understand:

C.1 There is a clear understanding of where the board’s role ends and the President/CEO’s
begins.

All board members rated this question as a five, except for three (one rated it a 4 and two rated as
a 3). The committee was reminded of when Gil was first hired (2011) and brought in a facilitator
for onboarding who said: the Board is about the WHAT and the Staff is about HOW. The
President/CEQ assists the board in developing the WHAT and leads the staff on the HOW.

D.3 I am familiar with what is in the organization’s by-laws and governing policies.

All board members rated this question as a 4 or 5, except for one respondent who gave it a 2; it
was the ONLY rating below a 3.

The committee felt both questions were an opportunity for discussion as part of a mission
moment or at the annual board retreat.

Overall, the Governance committee felt the survey was an accurate representation of the board.



Marklund‘

Board Self-Evaluation Questionnaire 2024 Results

Circle the response that best reflects your opinion. The rating scale for each statement is: Strongly Disagree
(1); Disagree (2); May or Not Sure (3); Agree (4); Strongly Agree (3).

A. How Well Has the Board Done Its Job?

1. Our organization has a strategic plan or a set of 1 2 3 4-1 5-14
clear long-range goals and priorities

2. The board’s meeting agenda clearly reflects our 1 2 3 4-1 5-14
strategic plan and priorities.

3. The board has insured that the organization also has a 1 2 3 4 5-15
one-year operational or business plan.

4. The board ensures that the proper fiduciary functions 1 2 3 4-1 5-14
of the board are accomplished.

Comments: Timely or a regular schedule

B. How Well Has the Board Conducted Itself?

1. Board members are aware of what is expected of them. 1 2 3-1 43 5-11

2. The agenda of board meetings is well planned so that 1 2 3 4-2 5-13
we are able to get through all necessary board business.

3. It seems like most board members come to meetings 1 2 31 42 5-12
prepared.
4. We receive written reports to the board in advance of 1 2 3 4-1 5-14

our meetings.

5. All board members participate in important board 1 2 3 41 514
discussions.
6. We do a good job encouraging and dealing with l 2 31 44 5-10

different points of view.

Comments: N/A



. Board’s Relationship with President/CEO

. There is a clear understanding of where the board’s role
ends and the President/CEQ’s begins.

. There is a good two-way communication between the
board and the President/CEO.

. The board trusts the judgment of the President/CEO

. The Executive Committee has developed formal criteria
and a process for evaluating the President/CEO.

. The board evaluates the President/CEO primarily on the
accomplishments of the organization’s strategic goals and
priorities.

Comments: N/A

. Performance of Individual Board Members

. I am aware of what is expected of me as a board member.

. Iread the minutes, reports and other materials in
advance of our Board meetings.

. I am familiar with what is in the organization’s by-laws
and governing policies.

. T'am a good listener at board meetings.
. I follow through on things I have said I would do.
. I maintain the confidentiality of all board decisions.

. When I have a different opinion than the majority,
[ raise it.

. I support board decisions once they are made even if I
do not agree with them.

. I stay informed about issues relevant to our mission
and bring information to the attention of the board.

Comments: N/A

1

[\

322 41 5-12

2 3 42 513

2 3 4 515

2 3 42 5-12 N/A-1

2 3 4-1 5-14 N/A-1

2 31 4 5-14

2 3 4-1 5-14

2-1 3 44 510

2 3 42 513

2 3 42 5-13



. Feedback to the Chair of the Board

. The Chair is well-prepared for board meetings.
. The Chair helps the board to stick to the agenda.

. The Chair ensures that every board member has an
opportunity to be heard.

. The Chair helps the board work well together.
. The Chair demonstrates good listening skills.
. The board supports the Chair.

Comments: N/A

4-1

4-2

5-15

5-14

5-13

5-15

5-15

5-15



David Van Daff

Director of Global Industry Development, National Academy of Sports Medicine (NASM)

With more than 25 years of comprehensive experience in fitness, wellness, and sport, David
Van Daff brings a vast level of expertise in fitness industry business operations, multi-facility
management and training, and education to the National Academy of Sports Medicine (NASM).

As Director of Global Industry Development, David leads both the Domestic and International
Fitness Industry Divisions for NASM and ClubConnect, the global industry’s premier fitness
education and training platform.

Prior to rejoining NASM, he served in roles as Executive Vice President of Fitness for Fusionetics
and Vice President of Business Development and Public Affairs for NASM. In addition, David led
fitness operations, personal training, and education for over 400 health clubs at Bally Total
Fitness for 14 years.

He is often interviewed by national media—including The Wall Street Journal, USA Today, The
New York Times, Shape, Men’s Fitness, Men’s Health, Women’s Health, and InStyle—for his
expertise in the fitness, health, and wellness industry.

David holds a Bachelor of Arts from the University‘ of Kansas and a Master of Science from the
University of Tennessee. He also has an extensive array of certifications and credentials in
personal training, corrective exercise, fitness nutrition, performance enhancement, and weight
loss. He currently resides in Chicago with his family.



JULIE SCHRAGER

Julie has worked as Schiff Hardin’s in-house legal writing coach for almost twelve years.
In that role, she works one-on-one with the firm’s summer associates, associates, and
partners to improve their legal writing skills. She also hosts workshops addressing
common legal writing challenges, including writing persuasively, writing for business
development, and revising and editing your own work. Julie also participates in Schiff's
recruiting efforts by hosting writing workshops for 1Ls at law schools around the country
and through diversity programs.

Julie graduated from Harvard College in 1986 and the University of Chicago Law School
in 1989. After graduation, she worked as an associate in the litigation and legislation
practice areas at Arnold & Porter in Washington, D.C. and as an Assistant United States
Attorney in the Civil Division of the U.S. Attorney’s office in Boston as well as Special
Associate White House Counsel. Julie taught legal writing full-time at Chicago-Kent
College of Law for several years and continues to teach there periodically.



Friend of the Year 2025 Nomination
Sue and John Wick

John and Sue Wick started their Marklund journey when their daughter, Erin, was admitted as a
resident at Marklund Philip Center in December 2003. Almost instantly — they engaged fully
and began volunteering, helping with fundraising, and donating generously; they very quickly
became part of the Marklund family!

Their heart for our residents and staff has been evident in their amazing generosity. From
supporting the MPC staff with fresh coffee, surprise meals, and donations for staff appreciation,
to becoming Guardian Angel donors, to funding capital campaigns along with various events and
appeals - their generosity is extraordinary. To date, their personal donations and sponsorships
through the years have totaled well over $500,000. Beyond their monetary gifts and support they
have been amazing volunteers serving in a variety of ways through our events and committees.
They embody our definition of a Marklund Friend of the Year.

When their beloved Erin passed away in 2014, their giving took on even more meaning, keeping
her legacy alive through continuous and unwavering support and dedication to Marklund. They
have been part of several Top Hat Ball videos sharing their family story, as well as volunteering
for a variety of fundraising opportunities, including the former annual WYLL radiothon where
they shared their story with listeners on AM 1160. Sue and John received the Marklund Hero
Award in 2016 for their commitment.

John served on the Marklund Board of Directors from 2008 to 2017 and held the position of
Finance Chair/Treasurer during his tenure. Sue has tirelessly volunteered on the Top Hat Ball
planning committee since 2008 providing in-kind support, and also supports our Golf Classic
Auction as well.

The Development Team, along with the Pres/CEOQ, are honored to recommend Sue and John
Wick to the Marklund Board of Directors as our 2025 Friend of the Year.



Marklund Development Update
June 2024

NARRATIVE SUMMARY

Charities ended May favorable to budget by $938,994 after receiving a generous $2MM major gift, securing a
few large grants and having a strong year with the Annual Fund. We’re really happy with overall giving in
FY24, and hope the projected increase for giving in the USA in 2025 holds true into the next year. (*The Lilly
Family School of Philanthropy at Indiana University predicts a 3.9% increase based on economic conditions)

The Marklund Golf Classic exceeded budget, netting just over $267,000. Thank you to Laura, Jerry Frank,
Carie (FCL) and Yaneth (Wintrust) for supporting the event!

MWC Expansion/Renovation Project

30 Gifts
*$3,273,175

Gifts can be made as a five-year pledge, with many naming opportunities still available!
*includes a management designation of $1,250,000 moved from operations to capital in FY24.
EVENTS

» Save-the-Date! 29 Annual Top Hat Ball — Saturday, February 8, 2025

Marriott Michigan Avenue
FY24 Actual: Total NET $880,000

Total GROSS  $1,339,803

FY23 Actual: Total NET $1,040,188
Total GROSS  $1,453,231

Contact Jeannine Zupo 530-593-5479 jzupo@marklund.org

» RWR Series FY24

L1t Annual in Geneva - Oc¢ r 15,2023 7t Annual in Bloomingdale - April 21, 2024
FY24 Budget: $100,125/700 participants FY?24 Budget: $65,000/500 participants
FY24 Actual: $111,183/610 participants FY24 Actual: $51,256/482 participants
FY23 Actual: $104,142/671 participants FY23 Actual: $47,515/407 participants

Contact Lauren Spitler 530-593-5473 Ispitler@marklund.org

»  42st Annual Golf Classic — June 6, 2024 (a// reflecting net revenue)

Marklund Development Department Update June 2024




Hill Golf and Country Club
FY24 Budget: $218,975 (*budget was set prior to the FY23 event)
FY24 Actual: $267,156
FY23 Actual: $248,141 (¥included Rich Harvest Farms spots for a separate event)

Contact Jeannine Zupo 530-593-5479 jzupo@marklund.org

THIRD PARTY EVENTS

Contact Lauren Spitler 530-593-5473 Ispitler@marklund.org

FY24 Budget: $40,000
FY24 Actual: *$193,908 (§48,230 in FY23)

*We received a very generous gift of $169,054 as the benefactor of FCL's Annual Casino Night, which was nnexpected, and

will not repeat.

FY24 GRANTS (a5 of 6/ 10/ 24)
Contact Carrie Seida 530-953-5304 cseida(@marklund.org

Total Cash Received: $653,672 (8451,181 in FY23)
Awarded but not Received: $468,916 (8288,900 in FY23)
Outstanding Submissions: $219,899 (8455,826 in FYZ23)

Recent Awards

Hanover Township $25,000 for MWC Expansion

INC Mental Health Alliance $125,000 for Therapy Services at MHC
Community Fnd. of Fox River Valley $100,000 for MHC Baseball Field Repairs
Community Fnd. of Fox River Valley $4.000 for Rec. Therapy at FEC

DuPage Foundation $5.000 for AHC

Sam’s Club in Elgin $1,000 for MWC Expansion/ Renovation
Osaic Foundation $1,000 for MWC Expansion/Renovation
St. Charles Kiwanis Foundation $950 for FEC - Social Emotional Learning
Batavia Mother’s Club $500 for Rec. Therapy at FEC

ANNUAL GIVING (as of 6/ 10/ 24) *Does not include special event giving, capital campaign or endowment gifis
Contact Taylor Egan 530-593-5482 tegan@marklund.org

$662,136 ($596,168 in FY23)

Individuals: $556,356  (§460,604 in FY23)
Organizatons: $105,780 (8§735,565 in FY23)

Major Gifts (single gifts of $15,000 or greater)

Marklund Developmenr Department Update June 2024




$5,268,092 (83,034,420 in FY23)

Direct Mail Appeals (from annual giving totals above)
$392,475 (229,650 in FY23)

Leadership Giving Circle Donors (87,000 + donors through 6/ 10/ 24)
Contact Natalie Sarby 530-593-5461 nsarbv@marklund.org

Donors: 480 (463 in FY23)
Individuals: 314 (290 in FY23)
Orgs: 166 (173 in FY23)

Marklund Development Department Update June 2024




Gil Fonger
President & CEO Report

Marklund

Board of Directors
June 20, 2024

Executive Summary

Overall, I feel that we are finishing the fiscal year in very good shape. Here is my fiscal year-end
wrap-up. Just to give some perspective, in the past 10 years (since July 2014) we have gone

from:

O O O O

FY15 FY25
Budget (revenue): $17.6M $47.9M
Serving: 157 305
Employees (FT) 328 508
Fundraising (net) $1.9M $4.4M

Major milestones in FY24:

>

Broke ground in March on the $17M MWC Expansion/Renovation. The expansion
is slated to be done by early January 2025 and the entire project completed by early
August. Obtained approval from ComEd to create a temporary parking lot for the
MWC project.

Our 16-week Strategic Retention Initiative kicked off in January with the goal of
increasing our retention by 30% for PSPs and Parapros by the end of June. Our
retention rate on February 1 was 33% and as of June 1 we hit 43%, an increase of
30.3%.

The success of our retention initiative allowed us to decrease our agency budget in
FY25 by $1M.

Despite pessimistic projections by legislators, we received a surprise increase in the
state budget of $1/hour for direct care and ICF/MC/DDs will now be eligible for a
15% wage adjustment. Both require approval by CMS; neither increase is in the
current Marklund FY25 budget.

We will be reopening the MDS program at the Nathan Education Center in August
(have already hired a principal, instructional coach and four teachers!).

Recruiting had a very successful year in finding staff. Nurses continue to be a
challenge.

In April Marklund experienced one of the most difficult (if not worse) situations we have ever
faced in our 70-years of service with the discovery of a sexual abuse case on the Geneva
campus. We were able to successfully navigate the care of the resident, parent/guardian
relationship, and intense media interest (including social media) with a minimum amount of
negative reporting.

The staff is doing a phenomenal job of responding to the ongoing state regulatory review of the
incident. IDPH made the decision to also involve MPC and MWC as part of the review.



Grateful for our Finance and management staff for overseeing a very difficult
budget with open residential beds and the continued use of agency in order to serve
those entrusted to us.

The amazing success of Development in not only keeping our donors engaged but
also having record-breaking results in all categories.

The successful opening of the new Bridge Builder program.

Very happy that the Client-Care Index has averaged over 92% for the year with the
significant increase in volunteers and trips into the community.

We will be submitting our Proximity Waiver to DHS this month in order to receive
the necessary approval to create our LIFTS communities. Our Provisional CILA
license has been extended until December 31, 2024.

Endowment is currently over $22.0M. A 10% increase over last year. It was at
$7.7M in May 2010.

Our Voter Voice program has 749 participants that engage 14 of 17 U.S. House
Representatives, 32 of 59 State Senators, and 51 of 118 State Representative.

Our 8th annual Voice of the Employee Survey had a participation rate of 73%. A
good response is considered anything over 70%. Overall, the results were very
positive with the Net Promoter Score — Would you recommend Marklund to a family
member or friend as a place to work — increased by 50%.

Working with Bold Agenda on succession planning process.

Did my annual “Listening Tour” at all facilities.

Grateful to be able to give raises again in FY25 and NOT have to increase the cost of
health benefits.

Adding two great new board members: Julie Schrager and David Van Daff.
Marklund continues to be blessed with an amazing staff!

The key disappointments have been:

Still have not received the rate methodology for the FY24 pay raise!

Had to shut down the MDS program at the new Nathan Education Center due to
staffing.

Still waiting for the Employee Retention Credit ($4.3M) that we applied for last
June.

The continued high use of agency staff. Fortunately, over the last few months this
has gotten MUCH better!

Not able to fill our school because of the lack of teacher and paras and not the lack
of students who need our program.

An unusual number of open beds at MWC.

I am so very thankful for each of you and the way you willingly share of your time, talent and
treasure. It is an honor to serve Marklund with you. Your guidance, passion, insight and trust are
critical to making our mission and vision a reality.

God bless you!

Gil



2025 Board Dates
Jan. 23
April 3
May 22 Finance Committee
June 19
Aug. 7 Board Retreat
Oct. 30




MARKLUND

To:  Members of the Marklund Board of Directors

Tim Adkins Carol Donahue Laura Karlins

Jim Armbruster Gerry Estes Yaneth Medina

Dr. Maleeha Basha Jerry Finis Frank Murnane Jr.

Howard Brandeisky . Karyn Fitch Ari Smith

Carie Carney Dan Foley Dan Whiston
From: Mike Herlihy

Subject:

TIME
8:45
9:00
9:05
9:15
9:45
10:30
10:45
11:15
12:15
1:00
1:15
2:00
2:30

3:00

Chair, Board of Directors
Board Retreat
8:45 A.M. Thursday, August 8, 2024
Foglia Education Center— 1S376Wyatt Dr. Geneva
AGENDA:
Arrive — Marklund Day School - Geneva
Welcome & Overview
Board Agenda Overview
Board’s Role in Leadership Transition
Board Self-Assessment
Break

Vision For the Board

Getting the Best Performance from the Board
Lunch

Board Picture

M2023 Discussion

LIFTS

Question/Comments

Adjourn

Next meeting is at the Marklund Hyde Center
Wednesday, October 30, 2024 at 7:00 pm

Staff

Kudus Badmus
Gil Fonger
Heather Graves
Mary Kobbeman

All

Mike Herlihy

Rena Henderson Mason
Rena Henderson Mason

Rena Henderson Mason

Rena Henderson Mason
Rena Henderson Mason
Board/SPOT

All

Gil Fonger

Gil Fonger

Mike Herlihy

Mike Herlihy



